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| NOTICE

Motice is hereby given that the 41 st Annual General Meeting of the Tirupati Fincarp Limited will be held on
Saturday, September 16, 2023 at 11:00 AM at the registered office of the company, through two-way Video
Conferencing (“VC")/Other Audio-Visual Means (“OAVM”) to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:
1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited standalone financial statement of the Company for the
financial year March 31, 2023, with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To re-appoint Mrs. Sheetal Mitesh Shah, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for
re-appaintment,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Tirupati Fincorp Limited

Sd/-
Date: August 12, 2023 Ameya Dhanajay Bodas
Place: Jaipur Company Secretary & Compliance officer
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NOTICE

1. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has vide its General Circular Nos. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020

and 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, in relation to “Clarification on passing of ordinary and special
' resolutions by companies under the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder on account of
' the threat pesed by Covid-19", General Circular Nos, 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020, and subsequent
circulars issued in this regard, the latest being 10/2022 dated December 28, 2022 in relation to
“Clarification on holding of annual general meeting (AGM) through Video Conferencing (VC) or Other
Audio Visual Means (OAVM)”, (collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars”) permitted the holding of the
Annual General Meeting ("AGM") through VC/OAVM, without the physical presence of the Members at a
commaon venue. In compliance with the MCA Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held through VC
JOAVM. The registered office of the Company shall be deemed to be the venue for the AGM,

2. Anexplanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) relating to
the ltem Mos. 3 and 4 of the notice to be transacted at the AGM along with details pursuant to Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Buy-Back of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (“SEBI Buyback Regulations”);
Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 ("Listing Regulations”) and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings are annexed hereto.

3. The MNotice calling the e-AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company
at www.tirupatifincorp.in The Notice can also be accessed from the websltes of the Stock Exchanges i.e.
BSE Limitad at www.bseindia.com.

4,  Pursuant to Regulation 46 of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) (Stock Exchanges and Clearing
Corporations) Regulations, 2018, the securities of a Recognized Stock Exchange are required to be
maintained in Demat mode. Further, in terms of Listing Regulations, securities of listed companies can
only be transferred in Demat mode w.e.f. April 1, 2019, In view of the above, Members are advised to
dematerialize their shares held in physical mode.

5. Pursuanttethe Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the
facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the membersis not available for this AGM.

6. Institutional shareholders/corporate shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUFs, MRIs, etc.) are
required to send a scanned copy (PDF/IPG Format) of their respective Board or governing body
Resolution/Authorization etc., authorizing their representative to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM on
their behalf and to vote through remote e-voting. The said Resolution/Authorization shall be sent to the
Scrutinizer by e-mail on its registered e-mail address to tirupatifincorp31@gmail.com with a copy marked
to evoting@nsdl.co.in. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUFs, NRIs etc.) can also
upload their Board Resolution/Power of Attorney/Authority Letter, etc. by clicking on "Upload Board
Resolution/Authority Letter” displayed under “e-Voting” tab in their login. The proxy form, attendance
slip and route map of AGM are not annexed to this notice.

7.  The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAYM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of

the commencement of the meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice.

8. Theattendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of
reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013,

8. The register of directars and key managerial personnel (KMP) and their shareholding, maintained under
Section 170 of the Act, and the register of contracts orarrengements in which the directors are interested,
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10. In complizance with Section 108 of the Act, read with the corresponding rules, Regulation 44 of the LODR
, Regulations and in terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/ CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9,
| 2020, the Company has provided a facility to its members to exercise their votes electronically through
the electronic voting (e-voting) facility provided by the National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).
[ Members who have cast their votes by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may participate in the AGM but
' shall not be entitled to cast their votes again. The manner of voting remotely by members holding shares
in dematerialized mode and physical mode, and the members who have not registered their email
addresses is provided in the ‘Instructions for e-voting’ section which forms part of this Notice. The Board
has appeointed Amruta Giradkar and Associates. (Membership No. ACS 48693) (CP No. 19381) Practicing
Company Secretaries, as the scrutinizer (“Scrutinizer”) for conducting the e-voting process in a fair and

transparent manner.,

11. Members holding shares either in physical or dematerialized form, as on cut-off date, i.e. Friday,
September 08, 2023, may cast their votes electronically, The e-voting period commences on Monday,
September 11, 2023 (9:00 a.m. I5T) and ends on Friday, September 15, 2023 (5:00 p.m. I5T), The e-voting
module will be disabled by NSDL thereafter. Members will not be allowed to vote again on any resolution
on which vote has already been cast. The voting rights of members shall be propoertionate to their share of
the paid-up equity share capital of the Cornpany as on the cut- off date, i.e. Friday, September 08, 2023. A
person who is not a member as on the cut-off date is requested to treat this Motice for information
purposes anly.

12. Any person holding shares in physical form, and non-individual shareholders who acquire shares of the
Company and become members of the Company after the Notice is sent and holding shares as of the cut-
off date, i.e. Friday, September 08, 2023, may cbtain the login ID and password by sending a reguest to
evoting@nsdl.co.in. However, if he / she is already registered with NSDL for remote e- voting, then he /
she can use his / her existing user ID and password for casting the vote. In case of individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode, who acquire shares of the Company and become members of the
Company after the Notice s sent and holding shares as of the cut-off date [.e. Friday, September 08, 2023,
may follow steps mentioned in the Notice under ‘Instructions for e-voting”.

13. Incase of joint holders attending the AGM, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the
order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote.

14. Pursuantto section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 10 ofthe Companies (Managementand
Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 42 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Comparny will
remain closed from Sunday, September 10, 2023 to Saturday, September 16, 2023 (both days inclusive)
forthe purpose of 41 st AGM,

15. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated January 15, 2021 read with SEEI
Circular dated May 12, 2020, Notice of the AGM along with Annual Report 2022-23 is being sent only
through electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company /
Depository Participants. Members may note that the Notice of AGM and th Annual Report 2022-23 will
also be available on the Company’s website at https://www.tirupatifincorp.in/, on the website of the
Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and on the website of NSDL
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com.
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING ARE AS
UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on Monday, September 11, 2023 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on Friday,
September 15, 2023 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting
thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on
the record date (cut-off date) i.e. Friday, September 08, 2023, may cast their vote electronically. The
voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of
the Company as on the cut-off date, being Friday, September 08, 2023.

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned
below;

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding

securities indemat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat
account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update
their mabile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e- Voting facility, Login
method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of Login Method

shareholders
Individual 1.  Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz
Shareholders https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a
holding securities mohbile. On the e-3ervices home page click on the "Beneficial Owner”
in demat mode icon under “Login” which Is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will
with NSDL. prompt you to enteryour existing User 1D and Password. After successful

authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value
added services. Click on "Access to e-Woting” under e-\Voting services
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting
website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period
or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

2. If you are not registered for 1DeAS e-Services, optlon to register 1s
available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select "Register Online for
lDe AS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3. Visit the e-Voting wabsite of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system Is
launched, click on the lcon “Login® which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will apen. You will have to
enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold
with NSDL). Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the
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screen, After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL
. Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e=Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to
e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-
- Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

4, Sharcholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App "NSDL
Speede” facility by scanning the OR code mentioned below for seamless
voting experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

‘AppStore B Google Play

Individual 1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login through
iharrahu[ders . their user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-
: Ol sRCUITYS Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for users to
in demat mode :

login to Easi / Easiest are

with CD5L
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or www.cdslindia.com
and click on New System Myeasi.
2. After successful login of EasifEasiest the userwillbe also able to see the E
Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting service provider i.e.
MSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote.
3. Ifthe useris not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available
at https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
4, Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing
demat Account Number and PAN Mo. from a link in www.cdslindia.com
home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on
registered Mobile & Emall as recorded In the demat Account. After
successful authentication, user will be provided links for the respective
ESPi.e. NSDLwhere the e-Voting is in progress.
Individual You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account throug
Shareholders your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.
(holding N : i . ] i
s . upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Vioting
derrist mpde) option, you will be redirected to N5DL/CDSL Depository site after successful
login through authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name
their depository or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting
participants website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or

joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.
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Important note : Members whoare unable to retrieve User IDf Password are advised to use Forget User ID
. and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related
. tologin through Depositoryi.e. NSDLand CDSL,

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders | Membersfacingany technical issue in login can contact NSDL
holding securities in | helpdeskbysendingareqguestat evoting@nsdl.co.inorcallattoll

Individual Shareholders | Members facing anytechnicalissue in login can contact COSL
holding securities in helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor
demat mode with CDSL contact a3t 022-23058738 or 022-23058542-43

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical
mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https:/fwww.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the fcon “Login” which Is
availableunder ‘Shareholder/Member’ saction,

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown onthe screen.
Alternatively, if vou are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https./feservices. nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e.
Cost yourvote electronically.

4, YourUser|Ddetallsare given below:

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat Your User ID is:

{NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in demat | 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digit

account with N5SDL, Client 1D For example if your DP ID is IN300***
andClient |D is 12¥***%* then your user |0 is
|N3.DD**¢12*****1_

b) For Members who hold shares in demat 16 Digit Beneficlary 1D

account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary 1D is
J2#eekt bk h®s then your user ID is
12##*****#**#*##

c) For Members holding shares in Physical EVEN Number followed by Folio Number

Form. registerad with the company
For example if folio number is 001*** and
EVEN is 101456 then user 1D is
101456001 %%+
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. B. Password details for sharehalders other than Individual shareholders are given below:
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to
login and castyourvote,

b) Ifyouare using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the “initial
password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 'initlal password’, you
nead to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your
password,

c) Howtoretrieve your ‘initial password'?

{i} If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial
password’ is communicated toyou on your email ID. Trace the emall sent to you from NSDL
from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf
file. The password to open the. pdffile is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits
of client |D for CDSL account ar folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file
contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

(i) Ifyouremail Ilis not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those
shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the " Initial password” or have forgotten your
password:

a} Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?"(If you are holding shares in your demat account
with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) Ifyouare still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a reguest
at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN,
your name and your registered address etc.

d} Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on
the e-Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check
box.
8. Now;, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9, After you clickonthe “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2 : Castyour vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?

1.  After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies "EVEN" in which you are

holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting isin active status.

2. Select "EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period
and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, yvou need to click on
"WC/O0AVM” link placed under “loin General Meating"”.

3. Mow you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.
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Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number o
shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when
prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.
You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the

confirmation page.

Dnee you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders
3.

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc, with
attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote,
to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to info@csamrutagiradkarcom with a copy marked to
evoting@nsdl.co.in.

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon
five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need o go
through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option
available onwww.evoting.nsdl.com ta reset the password.

In case of any gueries, you may refer the Freguently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders
and e-yoting user manual for Sharsholders available at the download section of
www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 or send a
request to NSDL at evoting@nsdl.co.in

userid and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this
notice:

In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Mame of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN
card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
tirupatifincorp3l@gmail.com

In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16
digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN
(self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card)
to (tirupatifincorp21@gmail.com). If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login
methad for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities
in demat mode.

Alternatively shareholder/members may send a regquest to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring
user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants.
Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat
account in order to access e-\Voting facility.

10



Fincorp Limited

¢ Tirupafi

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE EGM/AGM ARE

ASUNDER:-

3. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM is same as the instructions mentioned
above for remote e-voting.

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVIM
facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are
otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the
EGM/AGM.

3 Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the EGM/AGM.
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the EGM /AGM,

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility
for e- Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote a-
voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE EGM/AGM THROUGH
VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1. WMember will be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM through
the NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for
Access to NSDL e- Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM link”
placed under “Join General meeting” menu against company name. You are requested to click
on VC/OAVM link placed under loin General Meeting menu. The link for YC/OAVM will be
available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please
note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Vioting or have
forgotten the User |0 and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting
instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush.

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to aveld
any disturbance during the meeting.

4, Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

5. Sharehaolders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions
in advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile
number at (tirupatifincorp31@gmail.com). The same will be replied by the company suitably.

6. Members who would like to express thelr views or ask guestions during the AGM may register
themselves as a speaker by sending their request from their registered e-mail address
mentioning their name, DP ID and Client IDfFolio number, P&MN, mobile number at
tirupatifincorp31@gmail.com from Friday, September 08, 2023 {9:00 a.m. IST) to Friday,
September 15, 2023 (5:00 p.m. I5T). Those Members who have registered themselves as a
speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the AGM. The
Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of
time forthe AGM

1
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE

(PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013)
DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT IN THE

FORTH COMING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
[Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard-2 on General Meetings]

ltem No. 2
MNames of director Sheetal Mitesh Shah
Date of Birth September 06, 1990
Date of first appointment February, 06, 2019
DIN 08364948
Qualifications B.Com
Term of Company for Reappointment Re-appointment upon retirement
by rotation
Remuneration last drawn Kindly refer to Annual Report
No of Board meeting of the company Kindly refer to Annual Report
attended during the year
Remuneration proposed to the director | As per the appointment letter
Expertise in specific functional area . Accounts and Financial Management
Disclosure of relationships between | NA
directors inter-se;
Names of listed entities in which the person NIL
also holds the directorship and the
membership of Committees of the board;
Chairmanships/Memberships of the MIL
Committee of other public companies
(including only Audit Committee and
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee)
Number of Shares held in the Company NIL
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
: Tothe Members of
Tirupati Fincorp Limited
' Dear Members,
' The Board of Directors hereby presents the 41 st Annual Report an the business and operations of your
Company forthe yearended March 31, 2023. (Rs. In lakhs)
Particilars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Total Revenue 1854.20 27871
Total Expense [Excluding Depreciation) (1923.22) (248.93)
Gross Profit before depreciation and tax (69.02) 29.78
Depreciation 0.03 0.07
Met Profit before tax (69.05) 29.71
Tax Expense 20.64 {5.06)
MNet Profit After Tax (48.42) 2464
Earning Per Shares (EPS)
Basic (D.98) {0.50)
Diluted (0.98) (0.50)

COMPANY OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

During the year under review, the Company generated total revenue of Rs. 1854.20 Lakhs as compared to
278.71 Lakhs in the previous financial year. The Company occurred a loss of Rs. 48.42 Lakhs as compared
to a profit of Rs. 24,64 Lakhs in the previous financial year due to higher provision on account of Expected
Credit Loss on Loans and Advances given. The directors are continuously looking for new avenues for the
future growth of the Company.

TRANSFERRED TO RESERVE
During the year, the Company has not apportioned any amount to other reserve. The loss incurred during

the year has been adjusted against the carry forward credit balance of Profit and Loss account,

DIVIDEND
Due to losses in FY 2022-23, your directors regret to declare any dividend for the financial year 2022-23

(previous year Nil). The Company does not have any amount of unclaimed or unpaid Dividend as on March
31,2023.

SHARE CAPITAL
The present Authorized Capital of the Company is Rs. 20,00,00,000 divided into 2,00,00,000 Equity Shares

of Rs.10.00 each.

The present Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital of the Company is Rs. 49,44,2250 divided into 49,44,225
Equity Shares of Rs, 10.00 each. During the year under review, no change took place inthe authorized and
paid-up share capital of the Company.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS
Your Company has alter & added the main object clause of Memorandum of Assoclation as Share Trading
and Invastment activities in addition to existing main object of lending business and continues to be both

line of business as per main object of the Company. i !
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Financial Statements of your Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India {Indian GAAP) to comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
(IND AS) and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made therein, as applicable and
guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). Accounting policies have been
consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard if initially adopted or a revision to
an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. Management
evaluates all recently issued or revised accounting standards on an ongoing basis.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

Mo material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company occurred between
the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relates and the date of this report. Whereas
the NBFC license has canceled by RBl w.e.f. November 18, 2018, the Company has applied to RBl to issue
MBFC license.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATE COMPANY/ JOINT VENTURE
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture, or Assoclate company.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONMNEL
As on March 31, 2023, the Board of the Company comprises five (5) Directors viz., two [2) executive
directors, twa (3) non-executive independent directors.

MName of the directors/KMP ol

Mr. Arvind Jethalal Gala Non-Executive Chairman and
Independent Director

Mr. Sandesh Maohan Nikam MNon-Executive and Independeant Director

Mr Sudhir Bhikalal Parekh Mon-Executive and Independent Director
(till; 28.05.2022)

Mpr. Dipak Ishwarlal Parikh Mon-Executive and Independent Director
(w.ef. 10.08.2022)

Mrs. Sheetal Mitesh Shah Executive Director and
Chief financial officer

Mrs. Bansri Bhavesh Dedhia Executive Director and
Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Ameya Dhananjay Bodas Company Secretary (w.e.f 01.01.2023)

Change inBoard

Mr. Sudhir Bhikhalal Parekh has been resigned from the post of Independent Directors as on dated May
28, 2022, whereas Mr. Dipak Ishwarlal Parilkh has been appointed as Additional Independent Director on
August 10, 2022 later on regularized as Independent Director w.e.f. September 24, 2022 at the Annual
General Meeting of the Company.

The composition of Board complies with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”). Further, in
pursuance of Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 ("Listing Regulations”), the Company is exempted from the requirement of having composition of
Board as per Regulation 17 of Listing Regulations. None of the director of the Company is serving as a
Whole-Time Directorin any other Listed Company and the number of their directorship is within the limits
laid down under section 165 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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Retirement by rotation and subsequent re-appointment

Mrs. Shaetal Mitesh Shah [DIN: 08364948, Executive Director, is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting, pursuant to Section 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time beingin force), and being
eligible have offered himself for re-appointment.

Appropriate business for his re-appointment is being placed for the approval of the shareholders of the
Company at the ensuing AGM. The brief resume of the director and other related information has been
detailed in the Notice convening the ensuing AGM of the Company.

The relevant details, as required under Regulation 36 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI Listing Regulations”) and Secretarial Standard, of the person
seeking re-appointment/ appointment as director are also provided in Notes to the Notice convening the
41 st Annual General meeting.

Key Managerial Persannel:

In accordance with Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has Mrs. Sheetal Mitesh Shah,
Mrs. Bansri Bhavesh Dedhia and Mr. Ameya Dhananjay Bodas are acting as Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Executive Officer and Company Secretary respectively.

Further, Ms. Aarti Shukla has been resigned from the post of company secretary and compliance officer of
the company as on September 24, 2022, whereas Mr. Ameya Bodas has been appointed as company
secretary and compliance officer of the company with effect from January 01, 2023.

DETAILS OF BOARD MEETINGS

The Board of the Company regularly meets to discuss various Business opportunities. Additional Board
meetings are convened, as and when required to discuss and decide an various business palicies,
strategies and other businesses,

During the financial year 2022-23, 5 (Five ) number of Board meetings were held on 28-05-2022, 01-06-
2022,10-08-2022, 14-11-2022, and 11-02-2023.

The details of attendance of each director at the Board Meetings are given below:

Mame of directors MNo. of meetings eligible to MNo. of meetings attended
attend

Mr. Arvind Jethalal Gala 5 5

Mr. Sandesh Mohan Nikam 5 4

Mr. Dipak Ishwarial Parikh

(w.e.f. August 10, 2022) 3 3

Mr Sudhir Bhikalal Parekh

(till: 28.05.2022) 1 1

Mrs. Sheetal Mitesh Shah 5 5

Mrs. Bansri Bhavesh Dedhia 5 5
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The gap between two consecutive meetings was not more than ene hundred and twenty days as provided
insection 173 ofthe Act.

COMMITTEES OF BOARD
The Board of Directors, in line with the requirement of the act, has formed varlous commitiees, details of
which are given hereunder,

A. Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has been constituted in line with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013. The members of the Audit Committee are financially literate and have the requisite experience
in financial management. All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee were accepted by the
Board.

During the financial year ended March 31, 2023, 4 (Four) meetings of the Audit Committee were held on
May 28, 2022, August 10, 2022, Novemnber 14, 2022, and February 11, 2023, The Chairman of the Audit
Committee was presentat the last AGM held on September 24, 2022,

The Composition of the Audit Committee and the attendance of the Members of the Committee during
the financial yearended March 31, 2023, are detailed below:

Name Chairman/ Members No. of meetings No. of meetings
eligible to attend attended
Mr. Arvind Jethalal Gala Chairman 4 4
Mr. Sandesh Mohan Nikam Member 4 i}
Mrs, Sheetal Mitesh Shah Member 4 4

The Statutory Auditors of the Company are invited in the meeting of the Committee wherever requires.
Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer of the Company are the regular invitee at the Meeting.

Recommendations of Audit Committee, wherever/whenever given, have been accepted by the Board of
Directors.

Vigil Mechanism:

The Company has established a vigil mechanism and accordingly framed a Whistle Blower Palicy. The
policy enables the employees to report to the management instances of unethical behavior actual or
suspected fraud or violation of Company’s Code of Conduct. Further the rmechanism adopted by the
Company encourages the Whistle Blower to report genuine concerns or grievances and provide for
adequate safe guards against victimization of the Whistle Blower wha avails of such mechanism and alsa
provides for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. The functioning of
vigil mechanism is reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to time. None of the Whistle blowers has
been denied access to the Audit Committee of the Board. The Whistle Blower Policy of the Company is
available onthe website of the Companyi.e. www.tirupatifincorp.in.

B. Nomination & Remuneration Committee

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee (NRC) has been constituted in line with the provisions of
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, During the financial year ending March 31, 2023, 2 meeting of
the NRCwas held on August 10, 2022 and February 11, 2023,

The compaosition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company
along with the details of meetings held and attended during the financial year ended March 31, 2023, are |
detailed below: 16 |
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MName Chairman/ Members No. of meetings Mo. of meetings
eligible to attend attended
Mr. Arvind Jethalal Gala Chairman 2 2
Mr. Sandesh Mohan Nikam Member
Mrs. Sheetal Mitesh Shah Member 2 2

Nomination and Remuneration Policy:

MNomination and Remuneration Policy in the Company is designed to create a high performance culture. [t
enables the Company to attract motivated and retained manpower in competitive market, and to
harmonize the aspirations of human resources consistent with the goals of the Company. The Company
pays remuneration by way of salary, benefits, perquisites and allowances to its Executive Directors and
Key Managerial Personnel. Annual increments are decided by the Momination and Remuneration
Committee within the salary scale approved by the members and are effective from April 1. of each year. 9
Annual Report 2022-23 The Nomination and Remuneration Policy, as adopted by the Board of Directors, is
placed on the website of the Company at www.tirupatifincorp.in

Pemuneration of director:
The details of remuneration paid during the financial year 2022-23 to directors of the Company is
provided in Form MGT-7 available at website of the Company, i.e. https://www. www.tirupatifincorp.in

C. Stakeholders Relationship Committee
The Stakeholder Relationship Committee has been constituted in line with the provisions of Section 178 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

The Committee met on February 11, 2023, during the financial year ended March 31, 2023. The
constitution of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee and their attendance during the financial year is
detailed below:

Name Chairman/ No. of meetings No. of meetings
Members eligible to attend attended
Mr. Arvind Jethalal Gala Chairman 1 1
Mrs. Sheetal Mitesh Shah Member
Mrs. Bansari Bhavesh Dedhia Member 1 1

The Company Secretary of the company present in all meetings of Stakeholder’s Grievance &
Relationship Committee held during the year.

Also, during the year, the Company had not received any complaints from the Shareholders. There wasno
complaint pending as on March 31, 2023,

DECLEARION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

In terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under, the Company has three
Mon-Promoter Non-Executive Independent Directors in line with the act. The Company has received
necessary declaration from each Independent Director under Section 148 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013
that they meet the criteria of independence laid down in Section 149 (6) of the Act. Further, all the
Independent Directors of the Company have registered themselves in the Independent Director Data
Bank.

17



¢ Tirupafi

Fincorp Limited

Aseparate meeting of Independent Directors was held on February 11, 2023 to review the performance of
Mon-Independent Directors and Board as whole and performance of Chairperson of the Company
including assessment of guality, guantity and timeliness of flow of information between Company
management and Board.

Performance Evaluation:

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board committees
and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)

Regulations, 2015 in the following manners:
a. The performance of the board was evaluated by the board, after seeking inputs from all the
directors, on the basis of the criteria such as the board composition and structure,
effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning ete,

b. The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the
committee members on the basis of the criteria such as the compaosition of committees,
effactiveness of committee mestings, etc.

c. The board and the nomination and remuneration committee reviewed the performance of the
individual directors on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the individual
director to the board and committee meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed,
meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc.

d. Inaddition, the chairman was also evaluated on the key aspects of his role. Separate meeting of
independent directors was held to evaluate the performance of non-independent directors,
performance ofthe board as a whole and performance of the chairman, taking into account the
views of executive directors and non-executive directors. Performance evaluation of
independent directors was done by the entire board, excluding the independent director being
evaluated.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to the provision of section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 the directors give hereunder
the Directors' Responsibility Statement relating to the Accounts of the Company:

(1) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(2)  The directors have selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company as of March 31, 2023, and of the Profit and Loss of the Company for
the sald period;

(3)  The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
recordsin accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(4)  Thedirectors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(5) Thedirectors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such
internalfinancial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

EXTRACT OF ANNUALRETURN
Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134{3)(a) of the Act, the Annual Return as on March 31, 2023 is
available onthe Company’s website on http://www.tirupatifincorp.in/annualreport.asp
18 |
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RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
In terms of the requirement of the Act, the Company has developed and implemented the Risk
Management Policy and the Audit Committee of the Board reviews the same periodically.

The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor, and mitigate various risks to business
objectives. Major risks identified by the business and functions are systernatically addressed through
mitigating actlons on a continuous basis. They are discussed at the meetings of the board of directors of
the company.

The Company's internal control systems are commensurate with the nature of its business and the size
and complexity of its operations, These are routinely tested and certified by statutory as well as Internal
Auditaors. Significant Audit observations and follow-up actions thereon are reported to the Board. The
Board of Directors reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of the company's internal control environment
and monitors the implementation of audit recommendations.

COMPANY'S POLICY ON APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

The current policy is to have an appropriate mix of executive and Independent Directors to maintain the
independence of the board, and separate its functions of governance and management. As on March 31,
2023, the board consists of five members, two of whom are executive or whole time director and KMP,
three of whom are Non-Executive Independent Directors. The Board periodically evaluates the need for
change in its composition and size.

The policy of the Company on director's appointment and remuneration, including criteria for
determining qualifications’ positive attributes, independence of a director and other matters provided
under sub-section (3] of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 adopted by Board is annexed to the
Board's Report. We affirm the remuneration paid to the directors is as per the terms laid out in the
nomination and remuneration policy of the company,

SIGMNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
a. SEBI was issued Show Cause Notice Mo, EADS/MC/VS/2138 dated March 04, 2021 to the
Moticees for alleged violation of the LODR Regulations and the PFUTP Regulations by the
Noticee in the matter of preferential allotment of shares by Company.

The Adjudication officer appointed by SEBI investigated suspected misutilisation of funds
raised by the Company. (“TFL"/“the Company”/ “Noticee 1”) through preferential allotment
of equity shares made on January 07, 2013 and the Adjudication officer had passzed the
following orderon May 28, 2022:

“After taking into consideration all the focts and circumstances of the case, in exercise of
powers conferred upon me under Section 15 | of the SEBI Act and 231 of the SCRA read with
Rule 5 of the Adjudication Ru'es and the SCRA Adjudication Ru'es, | hereby impose o penaty of
Rs. 5,00,000/- (Rupees five iakhs only) on the Noticee in terms of Section 15HA of the SEBI Act
for violation of Regulations 3 {a), (b), (c), (d) and 4 {1) and (2} (f} of the PEUTP Regulations and
o penaity of Rs. 5,00,000/- (Rupees Five Lakhs only) each on the Noticee for violations of the
Listing Agreement read with the LODR Regulations.”

The Company had made payment of the Penalty amount of Rs. 10,00,000/- on Movember 01,
2022 pursuant to above SEB| Adjudication officer order dated May 28, 2022,
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b. ROC, Jaipur has issued Show caused Notices to Company Under section 206(1) of the
companies act 2013, Section 92 of the Companies Act 2013, Section 137 of the Companies Act
2013, Section 143(4) of the Companies Act 2013, Section 161 of the Companies Act 2013 and
Section 177 of the Companies Act 2013. Subsequently Compnay has filled replies to ROC and
the matteris disposed off.

PUBLICDEPOSITS
The Company has not accepted any fixed deposits during the year 2022-23 from the public/shareholders,

INTERMAL FINANCIAL CONTROLSYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY
The internal financial conirels with reference to the Financial Statements are commensurate with the size
and nature of business of the Company. Details are given in Management Discussion & Analysis Report.

STATUTORY AUDITORS, THEIR REPORT AND NOTESTO FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

M/s ICR & Co., Chartered Accountants, [FRN: 105270W) are the Current Statutory Auditors of the
company appointed in the 29 th Annual General Meeting of the Company and will hold the Office till the
Conclusion of the 44 th Annual General Meeting of the Company.

The statement on impact of Audit Qualifications (for audit report with modified opinion submitted along
with the Annual Audited Financial Results- Standalone) under Regulation 33/52 of the SEBI| (LODR)
{Amendment) Regulations, 2016 as referred to in the Auditors’ Report along with the Management Views
are self-explanatory and, therefore, do not call for any further comments.

INTERNALAUDITOR
M/s. Varun Golecha & Associates, Chartered Accountants has served as an internal auditor for the
financial year 2022-23.

SECRETARIALAUDITOR AND THEIR REPORT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act read with The Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, your Company has appointed M/s. Amruta Giradkar
& Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, Mumbai to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company for
thefinancial year 2022-23. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith

as Annexure-1l to this Report.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
In conformity with the provisions of Clause 34 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Cash Flow
Statement forthe year 2022-23 is annexed hereto.

PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186
Details of loans, guarantees and investments under Section 186 of the Companies Act has been given in
Maotes to Accounts.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with related
parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis. During the year, the Company
had not entered into any contract / arrangement / transaction with related parties which could be
considered material in accordance with the policy of the Company on materiality of related party
transactions.

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, in the prescribed Form AOC-2, is annexed to this Report as Annexure -l to this
Report.
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Pursuant to rule 5(2) & (3) of Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014, there is no such employee meeting the criterla under this rule. Disclosures pertaining to
remuneration and other details as required under Section 197({12} of the Act read with Rule 5(1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are provided in the
annexure-l1l.

LISTING

The Company's shares are listed with BSE having nationwide trading terminal under SEBI [ICDR)
Regulations, 2009. The Listing fees to the Stock Exchanges for the year 2022-23 have been paid. The
addressof the said Stock Exchange is as follows:

The Bombay Stock Exchange

Phiroze lecjeebhoy Towers, Dalal

Street, Fort

Mumbai—400001.

The trading of shares on Bombay Stock Exchange is restricted on account of GSM, Penal Reason, and
Surveillance Measure.

ARCHIVAL POLICY

As per Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015 every listed company is required to formulate an Archival Policy for the records which it
maintainsin Electronic Form.

ID FAMILARISATION PROGRAMME

Independent Directors have been given adequate Documents and Annual Reports so that they get an
understanding regarding the working of the company. The IDs have also visited various sites of the
company and have met the stakeholders of the company so as to get a detailed understanding regarding
the Business, whichwould able them to form an Independent view regarding the company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY [CSR)
Your company does not fall under the compulsory compliance of CSR u/s 135 of the Companies Act 2013.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
ouTGO:

Caonservation of Energy: In its endeavor towards conservation of energy, the Company ensures optimal
use of energy, avoid wastages and consarve energy as far as possible.

Technology Absorption: The Company has not carried out any research and development activities.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo during the year are as under:
a, Earnings- Nil

b. Outgo - Nil

COMPLIANCEWITHTHE PROVISIONS OF SECRETARIALSTANDARD 1 AND SECRETARIALSTANDARD 2:
The Company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and that such systems are
adeguate and operating effectively. During the year under review, the Company has complied with the
applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, New Delhi.
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DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION
& REDRESSAL)ACT, 2013

The Company is committed to providing and promaoting a safe and healthy work environment for all its
employees, A ‘Prevention of Sexual Harassment' Policy, which is in line with the statutory requirements,
along with a structured reporting and redressal mechanism, including the constitution of Internal
Complaints Committee in accordance with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 (“the POSH Act”), Isin place.

During FY 2022-23, no complaints were recelved under the provisions of the POSH Act,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Campany strives to incorporate the appropriate standards for corporate governance. However,
pursuant to Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
the Company is not required to mandatorily comply with the provisions of certain regulations of the SEBI
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 and therefore the Company has not
provided a separate report on Corporate Governance, although few of the iInformation are provided in this
report under relevant heading.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

In terms of Regulation 34, and Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 a review of the performance of the Company, for the year under review, Management
Discussion and Analysis Report, is presented in a separate section forming part of this Annual Report.

GENERAL DISCLOSURE:
Your directors state that the Company has made disclosures in this report for the items prescribed in
section 134 (3) of the Act and Rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other applicable
provisions of the act and listing regulations, to the extent the transactions took place on those items
during the year. Your directors further state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the
following items asthere were no transactions on these items during the vear under review:
(1) Issue of Equity Shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise;
(ii) Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any
scheme save and ES05;
{iii) Annual Reportand other compliances on Corporate Socizl Responsibility;
{iv) There is no revision in the Board Report or Financial Statement;
(v} Mo significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which
impact the going concern status and Company's operationsinfuture;
(vi) Information on subsidiary, associate and joint venture companies.

REPORTING OF FRAUD:
The Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as specified under Section 143{12) of the
Companies Act, 2013,

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORD:
Since the company is not falling under prescribed class of Companies, our Company is not reguired to
maintain cost recards.

APPRECIATIONS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for significant contributions made by the
employees at all levels through their dedication, hard work and commitment during the year under
review. The Board places on record its appreciation for the support and co-operation your Company has
been receiving from its suppliers, distributors, retailers, business partners and others associated with itas
its trading partners,
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Your Company looks upon them as partners in its progress and has shared with them the rewards of

growth. 1t will be your Company's endeavor to build and nurture strong links with the trade based on

mutuality of benefits, respect for and co-operation with each ather, consistent with consumer interests,

Your directors also take this opportunity to thank all Shareholders, Clients, Vendors, Banks, Government

and Regulatory Authorities and Stock Exchanges, for their continued support.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
Tirupati Fincorp Limited

Date: August 12, 2023 sd/f- sd/f-

Place: Jaipur Bansri Dedhia Sheetal Shah
DIN: 08627610 DIN: 08264948
(Directar) (Directar)
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ANNEXURE-I

FORM NO. ADC 2
RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE
(Pursuant to clause (h)} of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act 2013 and Rule 8(2)
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub section {1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain

arm’s length transaction under third proviso thereto,

1. Details of contracts or arrangements ortransactions not at Arm's length basis.
Thereis no suchtransaction which is not on Arm’s Length basis.

2. Details of contracts, arrangements, or transactions during FY 2022-23 at Arm’s length basis.

Sr. Mame of Related party and Salient term of Date of Amount (in Rs.)
no. Nature of Relationship the contract/ Approval
arrangement/ by Board
transactions

1. Mrs. Sheetal Mitesh Shah
{CFO & Executive Director) Salary 06/02/2019 4,20,000/-

2. Mrs. Bansri Bhavesh Dedhia
{CEO & Executive Director) Salary 18/11/2019 12,00,000/-

3 Ms. Arti Kamlesh Shukla

(Company Secretary &

Compliance officer) Salary 01/02/2022 1,14,000/-
4. Mr. Ameya Dhananjay Bodas

(Company Secretary &

Compliance officer) Salary 01/01/2023 45,000/-

5. Mr Bhavesh Shamji Dedhai
(Relative of Director) Salary NA 6,00,000/-

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
Tirupati Fincorp Limited

Date: August 12, 2023 sd/- Sd/-

Place: Jaipur Bansri Dedhia Sheetal Shah
DIN: 08627610 DIN: 08364948
(Director) (Director)
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ANNEXURE-II

' FORM NO. MR-3
' SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
- [Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
' {Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

Tao,

The Members,

M/s. Tirupati Fincorp Limited

Flatno.G2/G17, Raghuraj Enclave, Krishna Marg
C-Scheme, Jaipur Rajasthan Jaipur 302001.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Tirupati Fincorp Limited (hereinafter called "the Company”) for
the period April 1, 2022 to March 31, 2023 ("audit period”), The secretarial audit was conducted in a
manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing my opinionthereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information and explanation provided by the
Company, its officers, agents, and authorized representatives during the conduct of the secretarial audit,
we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder. The Company has proper Board processes and compliance
mechanismsin place to the extent, inthe manner, and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the period under, according to the provisions of applicable law provided
hereunder:

li}  The CompaniesAct, 2013("the Act”} and the rules made thereunder;
{ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;
(lii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed hereunder;

{iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings; (not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 ['SEBI Act’], to the extent applicable:

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takecovers)
Regulations, 2011:

b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015
['PIT Regulations'];

c) Securities and Exchange Board of India {lssue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2018; {not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)
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d} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014; (not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

e} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (1ssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008 ['ILDS Regulations']; (not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

fi  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1593,

E) Securities and Exchange Board of India [Debenture Trustee) Regulations, 1993; (not applicable
to the Company during the Audit Period)

h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories & Participants) Regulations, 2018. {not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

As Informead to us other specifically applicable laws to the Company during the period under review,
(i} Information Technology Act, 2000; (not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

{ii} MNon-Banking Financial Companies (Non-Deposit Accepting or holding) Prudential Norms
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007,

(ili) Mon-Banking Financial Companies — Corporate Governance (Reserve Bank|Directions,
2015.*All other relevant laws applicable to the Company, a list of which has been provided by
the Management. The examination and reporting on these laws and rules are limited to
whether there are adequate systems and processes in place to monitor and ensure
compliance with those laws.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i} Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India - The Secretarial
Standards 55-1 and 55-2, issued and notified by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India
(1CSl).

{ii} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and amendments made thereunder (LODR}).
During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above to the extentapplicable

i.  The Company has delayed in filing certain forms under the Companies Act with the ROC and
subsequently paid the fine.

ii. The Company has received penalty for late filing of annual report for the year 2022 from BSE
Limited the same has been paid by the Company.

iii. ROC, Jaipur has issued Show caused Notices to Company Under section 206(1) of the
companies act 2013, Section 92 of the Companies Act 2013, Section 137 of the Companies Act
2013, Section 149(4) of the Companies Act 2013, Section 161 of the Companies Act 2013 and
Section 177 of the Companies Act 2013. Subsequently Compnay has filled repies to ROCand
the matteris disposed off.

iv. SEBI was issued Show Cause Motice No. EADS/MC/VS/2138 dated March 04, 2021 to the
sudhir Parekh and Shital Shah (Noticee) for alleged violation of the LODR Regulations and the
FFUTF Regulations by the Noticee in the matter of preferential allotment of shares by
Company. 25 |
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The Adjudication officer appointed by SEBI investigated suspected misutilisation of funds raised by the
Company. [“TFL"/“the Company™/ “Noticee 1*) through preferential allotment of equity shares made on
: January 07, 2013 and the Adjudication officer had passed the following order on May 28, 2022;

i. “After taking into consideration all the focts and circumstances of the case, in exercise of
| powers conferred upon me under Section 15 | of the SEBI Act and 231 of the S5CRA read with
Rule 5 of the Adjudication Rules and the 5CRA Adjudication Rules, | hereby impose a penalty of
Rs. 5,00,000/- (Rupees five lakhs only) on the Noticee in terms of Section 15HA of the SEBI Act
forviolation of Regulatians 3 (a), (b), (c), (d) and 4 (1) and {2) (f] of the PFUTP Regulotions and a
penalty of Rs. 500,000/~ (Rupees Five Lakhs only) each on the Noticee for violations of the
Listing Agreement read with the LODR"

Based on the information received and records maintained, we further report that,

a. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors, Independent Directors and Woman Directors, The changes in
the compaosition of Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried
outin compliance with the provisions of the Act.

b. Adequate notice should be given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda should be sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for
seaking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

C. Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

d. With reference to compliance of industry specific Acts of the Company, the Campany being NBFC
Company, they need to ensure relevant provisions and process on periodical basis. In this regard,
we have relied upon Management Representation issued to us and Compliance Certificate issued
by the Respective Department and also report of Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors. Our
report of compliance would be limited to their reporting and subject to the observations and
comments made by them in thelr report, ifany.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with
the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

We further report that the audit record there have been entitled major actions or events undertaken by
the company, which may have major bearing on the companies affairs in pursuance of the above reffered
laws, rules, guidelines, standards, etc

i. Mir. Sudhir Bhilchalal Parekh has been resigned from the post of Independent Directors as on dated May
28, 2022, whereas Mr. Dipak Ishwarlal Parikh has been appointed as Additional Independent director on
August 10, 2022, later on regularized as Independent Director w.e.f, September 24, 2022 at the Annual
General Meeting of the Company.
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il.  Ms. Aarti Shukla has been resigned from the post of company secretary and compliance officer
of the company as on September 24, 2022, Whereas Mr. Ameya Bodas has been appointed as
company secretary and compliance officer of the company with effect from lanuary 01, 2023.

iii. RBI NBFC licence of the company has been cancelled & still company has continuing the
business as NBFC therefore company has proposed to apply fresh REI NBFC licence.

iv. The trading of shares on Bombay Stock Exchange is restricted on account of GSM, Penal
Reason, and Surveillance Measure,

We further report that during the audit period there was no public/right issue/ preferential issue of
shares. No Debentures were issued or converted during the year. There was no buy back of securities. The

Company did not go for Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction, etc. There was no foreign technical
collaboration.

For Amruta Giradkar & Associates

Place: Mumbai CS Amruta Giradkar
Date: August 12, 2023 Practicing Company Secretary
UDIN: AD4BB93ED00793351 Membership No: 48693

CP. No. 18381
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ANNEXURE-III

Details pertaining to Remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act. 2013 Read
with Rule 5{1) afthe Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

1.  The Ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of
the Company for the FY 2022-23 and

2. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial
Officer and Company Secretary of the Company in the FY 2022-23

% increase in | Ratio of remuneration of

:: Mame of Directors and KMP remuneration | each Director to median
< in FY 2022-23 | remuneration of employees

Executive Directors

1 Wirs, Bansri Bhavesh Dedhia MIL 1.40

2 Mrs. Sheetal Mitesh Shah Mil 0.49
Non- Executive Independent Directors

3 Mr. Arvind Jethalal Gala NIL MN.A.

4 Mr. Sandesh Mohan Nikam MIL MLA.

Additional Independent Directors
5 Mr. Dipak Ishwarlal Parikh
(w.e.f 10.08.2022) NIL NLA.

Key Managerial Personnel other than
Executive Directors
b Mr Ameya Dhananjay Bodas

{w.e.f 10.08.2022) NIL 0.211
Note:
a) The remuneration is exclusive of taxable value of perquisite on stock options exercised during the
year.

b}  Independent Directors have received only sitting fees and no other remuneration have been paid to
them.

c) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the FY 2022-23 compared to
Median remuneration of employees during the FY 2022- 23 was 10.49%. The payment of
managerial remuneration was as per the remuneration approved by the Shareholders of the
Company and within the limit specified under the Companies Act, 2013.

d]  The numberof permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on March 31, 2023, there were 16
permanent employess on the rolls of Company on standalone basis.

e)  Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial
personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the
managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional
circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration : Average percentile increase in the
median remuneration of comparable employees in the FY 2022-23 other than the MD &amp; CEOQ
was 8% and the increasein the salary of the MD &amp; CEO was nil 20



¢ Tirupafi

Fincorp Limited

f Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company Pursuant to
Rule 5{1)(xii) of the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, it is affirmed that the remuneration paid to the Directors, KMPs, Senior Management and
other employees of the Company is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
Tirupati Fincorp Limited

Date: August 12, 2023 sd/- sd/-

Place: Jaipur Bansri Dedhia Sheetal Shah
DIN: 08627610 DIN: 08364948
(Director) (Director)
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ANNEXURE-IV

CERTIFICATE FOR NON-DISQULIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34 (3) and Schedule V Para C Clause (10) {I) of SEB| (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

To,

The Members

Tirupati Fincorp Limited
Jaipur.

We have examined the relevant disclosures provided by the Directors {as enlisted in Table A) to Tirupati
Fincorp Limited having CIN L67120RJ1982PLCO02438 and having registered office at flat no. G2/G17,
Raghuraj Enclave, Krishna Marg C-Scheme, laipur Rajasthan Jaipur RI 302001 IN. (hereinafter referred to
as ‘the Company') for the purpose of issuing this certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34 (3) read
with Schedule V Para C clause 10 (i) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors
Identification Number (DIN) status on the portal www.mca.gowvin) as considered necessary and
explanations furnished to us by the Company &amp; its officers, we hereby certify that none of the
Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on March 31, 2023,
have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory

Authority.
Table &
st |  mameafthe Dltastors Director Identification Number Date of appointment
Number Company
1. Arvind Jethalal Gala 02392119 25/09/2021
2, Sheetal Mitesh Shah 08364548 06/02/2015
3. Bansri Bhavesh Dedhia 08627610 18/11/2019
4, Sandesh Mohan Nikam 09209619 25/09/2021
5. Dipak Ishwarlal Parikh 09733159 10/08/2022

Ensuring the eligibility of / for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the

Companmy.
For Amruta Giradkar & Associates
Sd/-
Place: Mumbai CS Amruta Giradkar
Date: August 12, 2023 Practicing Company Secretary
UDIN: AD48693E000793351 Membership No: 48693
CP. No. 19381
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year
ended on 31 st March, 2023. This Report has been included in consanance with the Code of Corporate
Governance as approved by the Securities and Exchange Board of India {SEBI).

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW
Financial Services Industry

The Indian financial services industry is a dynamic and evolving sector, poised for further growth and
innowvation. It is a vital component of the country’s economy, providing a range of financial products and
services to individuals and businesses alike. The sector has seen significant growth in recent years,
expanding into segments that were previously underserved or overlooked in a bid to promote financial
inclusion. The industry Is diverse, with a mix of traditional players such as commercial banks, insurance
companies, and NBFCs, along with newer entities such as payment banks and small finance banks. The
sector is well-regulated by the RBI, which has also allowed fintech companies to enter the fray, bringing
innovation and efficiency to the industry, The adoption of digital technology has been a game-changer,
enabling organisations to enhance customer engagement and deliver services with speed and
transparency

According to IBEF, rising incomes in India are driving the demand for financial services across income
brackets. Further, there are over 2,100 fintechs operating currently, positioning India to become one of
the largestdigital markets, aided by the rapid expansion of mobile and internet,

NBFCsinindia

The Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs) sector plays a significant role in the Indian economy,
providing credit ta individuals, small and madium-sized enterprises, and rural areas, among others, NBFCs
have emergad as a key segment in the financial sector, bridging the gap between banks and borrowers
who are underserved or excluded from traditional banking services. In recent years, the sector has
witnessed sighificant growth, fuelled by a rise in demand for credit and the emergence of new players. The
sector’s resilience and ability to Innovate have been tested during times of economic turmaoll, such as the
COVID-19 pandemic.

As the economy has moved past the impact of the pandemic, the NBFCs sector is anticipated to
experience a substantial growth in both FY 2022-22 and FY 2023-24, following the rebound of the
economy. ICRA Ratings predicts that during these fiscal years, the sector will witness a loan growth of 10-
12% and a rise in profitability by 50 basis points, The PCA framework implemented by RBI has created a
level playing field for MEFCs with banks, thus enhancing corporate governance and leading to sustainable
growthinthe sector,

Retail-focused NBFCs are expected to grow by 12-14%, whereas housing finance companies are expected
to grow at 10-12%, primarily due to an improvement in asset quality and an increase in overall credit
demand. Microfinance and personal loans are likely to continue growing at a high pace and lead the
grawth chart.

The report reveals that the NBFC sector has witnessed an improvement in asset guality, with higher
collections and a lower-than-anticipated share of restructured portfolio. ICRA envisages that the majority
of stress from the restructured book is likely to be absorbed in FY 2022-23 and slippages are expected to
remain range-bound.

The rising interest rates may put some pressure on net interest margins, but thisimpact has been offset by
the limited rate hikes passed on to borrowers. With stable margins and moderation in credit cost, MBFCs
areexpected toreportareturn of 2.6-2.9% on managed assets in FY 2022-23.
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' ABOUT COMPANY

' Tirupati Fincorp Limited (TFL) is an Indian non-banking financial company. It carry on business of an
investment company and engage in business of holding, selling, buying or otherwise dealing in shares,
debantures, debenture stocks, bonds, units, all kinds of negotiable instruments and all kinds of securities
issued or guaranteed by Indian or Foreign Governments, States, Dominions, Sovereigns, Municipalities or
Public Authorities or bodies and shares, stocks, debentures, debenture-stocks, bonds, obligations and
securities issued and guaranteed by any company, carporation, firm or person whether incorporated or
establishedin India.

Company also functions in managing investments and acting as Brokers, Merchant Bankers, Commission
Agents, Managers and advisers to the issue and making investments to movable, immovable properties.

We invest money (not ameounting to Banking Business) against perscnal guarantee or against the security
of leasehold and freehold land, shares, securities; stocks, merchants and other property and assets and
generally tolend and other property and assets and generally to lend and advance money to such persons,
firms or Companies and upon such terms and subject to such conditions as may seem expedient.

OPPORTUNITIES

Reports from the World Bank indicate that Mon-Banking Financial Institutions act as critical pillars
contributing to rmacroeconomic stability and sustained economic growth and prosperity, due to their
ability to finance firms and individuals at a reasonable cost, reduce volatility by providing multiple sources
to finance and park funds and enable creation of a competitive environment characterized by a diverse
array of products. This has been proven time and again in developed markets. Non-Banking Finance
Companies (NBFCs) continue to play a critical role in making financial Services accessible to a wider set of
India’s population and are emerging as strang Intermediarias in the retail finance space. Going forward,
one should expect NBFCs to further strengthen their presence in retail finance and grow at a reasonably
healthy pace.

THREATS

The biggest challenge before NBFCs is that they are facing stiff competition from banks and financial
institutions, due to their ability to raise low-cost funds which enables them to provide funds at a much
cheaper rate, More stringent capital adequacy norms have been stipulated by RBI for NBFCs which is
making it difficult for themto give cheaperfinance.

Ever-increasing competition from commercial counterparts whose capacity to absorb losses is higher,
counter-party failures, and recommendations being made to increase the purview of monitoring by
regulatory authorities increase the threat of losing the essence of Non-banking Finance Companies which
are specifically designed to reach out and finance certain target groups.

SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY

The Company is 2 Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC). It is engaged in the business of financing which
is the only segment in the Company. Henee, the results for the year under review pertain to only financing
activity.
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
The details of the financial performance of the Company is given below: (Rs. In lakhs)
! For the year ended For the year ended

FRRI March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Total Revenue 1854.20 278.71
Total Expense (Excluding Depreciation) (1923.22) (248.93)
Gross Profit before depreciation and tax (69.02) 29.78
Depreciation 0.03 0.07
Met Profit before tax (89.05) 29.71
Tax Expense 20.64 (5.06)
Met Profit After Tax (48.42) 24.64
Earning Per Shares (EPS)
Basic (0.98) (0.50)
Diluted {0.98) (0.50)

During the year under review, the Company generated total revenue of Rs 1854.20 Lakhs as compared to
278.71 Lakhsin the previous financial year. The Company occurred a loss of Rs 48.42 Lakhs as compared to
a profit of Rs. 24.64 Lakhs in the previous financial year. The directors are continuously looking for new
avenues forthe future growth of the Company.

OUTLOOK

The credit demand is expected to grow with reducing uncertainty and Investment traction going forward.
Credit growth of NBFCs is expected to be driven by rising retail consumerism, formalisation of MSMEs,
increasing financial penetration and investment focus on India's manufacturing sector.

TFL will focus on building a granular franchise and lending to retail, SME and HNI customers. In the
business loans segment, differentiated offerings for MSMEs and will leverage Udyog Plus platform to
acquire new customers, tap into the ABG ecosystem, focus on ecommerce partrnierships and integrate with
publicinfrastructures

INTERNALCONTROLSYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company believes that strong internal control system and processes play a critical role in the health of
the Company. The Company's well-defined organizational structure, documentad policy guidelines,
defined authority matrix and internal contrels ensure efficiency of operations, compliance with internal
policies and applicable laws and regulations as well as protection of resources.

The internal control system is supplemented by extensive internal audits, regular reviews by the
management and standard policies and guidelines which ensure reliability of financial and all other
records. The Internal Audit reports are periodically reviewed by the Audit Committes.

The Company is having an internal control system including suitable monitoring procedures
commensurate with its size of operations. Internal Auditor of the Company works on a continuous basis,
covering the financial and other matters. Further, the findings of the different audits are also periodically
reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board,
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RISK AND CINCERNS
The Company ensures that all the risk associated with the functioning of the Company are identified,
. controlled and mitigated. The Company lays down procedures regarding managing and mitigating the risk
through Integrated Risk Management Systems, Strategies and policies. Your Company continues to lay
emphasis on risk management, especially in an environment which is characterized by Increasing
uncertainties. Hence the Management regulardy monitors and reviews the continuous changing Economic
and Market conditionsin order to take timely and prudent investment decisions.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Equipping the Company with an engaged and productive workforce is essential to our success. We look for
commitment, skills and innovative approach in people. In assessing capability, we consider technical skills
and knowledge that have been acquired through experience and practice, along with mental processing
ability, social process skills and their application. We continue to invest in developing a pipeline of future
talent and nurture them. As part of this process, we provide development and training opportunities to
our workforce, which motivates and encourages them to grow in their work. As on March 31, 2023, the
Company had 16 permanent employees. The Company has been maintaining cordial and healthy
Industrial Relations, which has helped to agreat extent in achieving the upper growth.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis and Directors Report describing the Company's
strengths, strategies, projections and estimates, are forward-looking statements and progressive within
the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results may vary from those expressed orimplied,
depending upon economic conditions, Government Pelicies and other incidental factors. Readers are
cautioned notto place undue reliance on the forward looking statements,

The Company cannot guarantee that these assumptions and expectations are accurate or will be realized.
These statements involve a number of risks, uncertainties and other factors namely; economic conditions,
Government Palicles that could cause actual results to differ materially from those that may be implied by
these forward looking statements.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS, ALONG WITH DETAILED EXPLANATIONS
THEREFOR:

In accordance with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations,
2018 (Amendment Regulations) the company is required to give details of significant changes (i.e. change
of 25% or more as compared to the immediately previous financial year) in key financial ratios, The
company has identified below rations as the key financial ratios:

Particulars FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
(i) Interest Coverage Ratio 0.50% 1.490%;
(ii) Debt Equity Ratio 3.90% 4.70%

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Tirupati Fincorp Limited

s5d/-
Sheetal Mitesh Shah

Director
Date: August 12, 2023 08364948
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ON THE STANDALOME FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To the Members of TIRUPATI FINCORP LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Tirupati Fincorp Limited (‘the
Company’}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
including the Statement of Other Comprehensive income, the Cash Flow Staterment and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements, including a
summary oef significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our knowledge and information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013, as amended ('the Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in confarmity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 315t March,
2023, its loss including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143{10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the ‘Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the standalone financial statements’
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rulesthereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the standalene financial statements.

Emphasis of Matters paragraph
The company has continued its financing activities despite cancellation of NBFC Certificate of Registration
by RBlw.e.f. 30th April, 2015, However, they have recently applied for the Certificate of Registration.

In the past, the caompany had barrowed Unsecured Loans which are in contravention with section 73 of
Companies Act 2013 and section 45| {bb) of RBI Act 1934,

We would like to draw your attention to the order received by the company from SEB| dated 27th May,
2022 whereby regulator has imposed penalty of Rs. 5,00,000 in terms of section 15HA of the SEBI Act for
violation of Regulations 3 (a), (b), (c), (d) and 4{1) and (2) (f) of the PFUTP Regulations and penalty of Rs.
5,00,000 far vialations of the Listing Agreement read with the LODR Regulation.

Our opinionis not modified in respect of these matters.
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Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professicnal judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key Audit Matters

How our Audit addressed the key audit
matter

(a) Impairment of financial assets (Expected Cred

it Losses)

IND AS 109 requires the Company to recognise

impairment loss allowance towards its financial

assets (designated at amortised cost and fair

value through other comprehensive income)

using the expected credit loss (ECL) approach,

Such ECL allowance is required to be measured

considering the guiding principles of IND AS 109

including: unbiased, probability weighted

outcome under various scenarios;

e titmevalue of money;

@ impact arising from forward looking macro-
economicfactors and;

@ availability of reasonable and supportable
information without undue costs. Applying
these principles involves significant

e We read and assessed the Company's
Accounting policies for impairment of
financial assets and their compliance with
INDAS108.

® ‘We evaluated the reasonableness of the
Management estimates by understanding
the process of ECL estimation.

® Testedthe ECLmodel, including assumptions
and underlying computation.

® Assessed the floor/minimum rates of
provisioning applied by the Company for
loan products with Inadequate histarical
defaults.

e Audited disclosures included in the IND AS
financial statements in respect of expected

estimation in various aspects, such as; credit losses,

@ grouping of borrowers based on
homogeneity by using appropriate statistical
technigques;

® staging of loans and estimation of behavioral
life,

® determining macro-economic factors
impacting credit guality of receivables;

o estimation of losses for loan products with

@ no/minimal historical defaults. Considering
the significance of such allowance to the
overall financial statements and the degree
of estimation involved in computation of !
expected credit losses, this areais considered
as a key audit matter.

Other information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the standalone financial !
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Owr opinion on the standalone financial statementis does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other _
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the |
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially '
misstated, If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to reportin this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and those charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible forthe matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to
the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial perfarmance Including othercomprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (IND AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
| Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
' records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
| policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
- maintenance of adequate Internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstaterment, whether due to fraud
oF error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
a5 a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to doso.

Thosecharged with governance are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Durobjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements asa whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to lssue an auditor's report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a2 material misstatement when it exists. Misstaternents can arise from
fraud ar error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasanably be expected
toinfluence the economic decisions of userstaken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticismithroughout the audit. We also:

@ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to
fraudor error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain auditevidence that
issufficientand appropriate to provide a basis forour opinion.

® The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal cantral;

® Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
apprapriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Cormpany has adequate intermnal

@ financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
contrals;

® [Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management;

® Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significantdoubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based an the audit evidence abtained up to the date of our auditor’s repart. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern; and
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® Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standaloene financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
( events in amanner that achieves fair presentation.

We cormmunicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relaticnships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report onother legal and regulatory requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Repart) Order, 2020 (‘the Order'), issued by the Central
Government of Indla In terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the ‘Annexure A’ a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asreguired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b}  Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appearsfrom our examination of those books;

{c) TheBalance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Staterment of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report arein
agreement with the books of account;

{d) Inouropinion, the aforesaid standalone financlal statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specifiedunder section 133 of the Act, read with Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, asamended;

()  Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2023 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2023 from
being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

(f}  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these standalone
financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Reportin
‘Annexure B to this repart;

{g) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended 31st March 2023 has been
paid/provided by the Company to its directors In accordance with the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule Vtothe Act; and

(h)  With respecttothe other mattersto beincluded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
Standalone financial statements — Pefer Note Mo 22 to the standalone financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses; and

iiil. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company,

For JCR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountamnts
FRN: 105270W \W100846

CA Mitesh Chheda

Partner

Mem No. 160688

UDIN: 23160688BGLUPEATOO

Date: 30th May, 2023

Place: Mumbai a0
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Annexure A referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements to the
Members of Tirupati Fincorp Limited (“the Company"”) on the standalone financial statements of the
Company for the yearended 31st March 2023.

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and/or according to the informationand
explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

{i). (a) [A)Thecompanydoesnot have any Praperty, Plant and Equipment as on 31st March, 2023;
(B) Thecompany does not have any intangible assets; hence this clause is not applicable;

(b) As explained to us the company does not have any Property, Plant and Equipment as on 31st
March, 2023; hence this clause is not applicable,

e} Thecompany does not hold any immoveable property in the name of the company;

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the company does not have revalued its Property, Plant and
Equipment {including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year;

{e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, there are no proceedings have been initiated nor any pending against
the company for holding any Benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,
1988 {45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder;

(iiy. [2) The management has conducted verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the year.
In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the Company is
maintaining proper records of inventary in electronic form, No material discrepancies have been
noticed on verification from holding statement and book records,

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits in
excess of five crores rupees’ in aggregate from banks and financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets at any point of time of the year. Accordingly, clause 3(ii){b) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

fiii). According to the information and explanations given to us and en the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, this clause is not applicable to the company as the principal businessis to give
Loans,

(ivl. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
records of the Company, the Company has neither made any investments nor has it given loans or
provided guarantee or security and therefore the relevant provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the
ict are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, clause 3(iv) of the Orderis not applicable.

{v). The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the
public. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

(vi). Asperinformation & explanation given by the management, Company is not required to maintain the
cost records, as per The Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 prescribed by the Central
Government under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013;

(wil). According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,
Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Vat, Service Tax,
Goods & Service Tax, Custormn Duty, Excise Duty, cess to the extent applicable and any other statutory
dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to the
infarmation and explanations given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of
March, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable;
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(viii). According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously
unrecorded as income in the books of account, inthe tax assessments under the lncome-tax Act, 1961
(43 of 1861) asincome during the year.

{ix). (a) Inouropinionand according to the information and explanations given by the management, we
are of the opinion that, the Company has not availed any loan from any financial institution or
government nor they have issued any debentures during the year. However, company has
availed Inter Corporate Deposits during the yvear but no default has been made;

(b) Thecompanyisnot declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender;

(c) Based onour audit procedures and accarding to the information given by the management, na
term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained;

(d) Accordingto the information and explanations given to us by the management, no funds raised
forshort term basis;

{e) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures;

(f) According to the infarmation and explanations given to us by the management, the company
has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associate companies;

{(x). {a) Based onouraudit procedures and according to the information given by the management, the
company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debtinstruments) or taken any term loan during the year. Hence the provisicn of paragraph 3 (x)
(a) of the Order is not applicable;

(b) Based onour audit procedures and according to the information given by the management, the
company has not made private placement of shares during the year, and the reguirement of
section 42 & section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable;

(xi}, During the course of our examination of the books and the records of the Company carried in
accordance with the Auditing Standards generally accepted in India, we have neither come across any
instance of fraud by the Company or oen the Company by its officers or employeas, noticed or reported
during the year nor have we been informed of any such instance by the Management. Hence
paragraph 3 (xi} (a), (b) & (c) of the Order is not applicable;

(xii). In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not a
Midhi Company. Hence paragraph 3 (xii) of the order is not applicable;

(xiii). According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company being a Public Listed
Company, the provisions of section 177 read with Rule & of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its
Powers) Rules, 2014 & section 188 are applicable to it and the details of the transactions with related
parties entered into by the Company, disclosures have been made in the financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards;
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(xiv). (a) Based an information and explanations provided to us and cur audit procedures, in our
opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of
its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the period
under audit.

(xv). According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the company has
not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him and hence
paragraph 3 (xiv) of the Orderis not applicable to the Company;

(xvi). The companyis required to get registered under Section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934
as a NBFC. The company has continued its financing activities despite cancellation of NBFC
Certificate of Registration by RBIw.e.f, 30th April, 2019,

(xvii), The Company has notincurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding financial
year,

{xviii). There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause 3({xviii)
ofthe Order is not applicable.

(xix). Onthe Basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the
auditor is of opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that
company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they
fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date;

(xx).  The company has not transferred any amount unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule Vil to
the Companies Act within a period of six months of the expiry of the financial year in complianca
with second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said Act; and hence paragraph 3 (xx) is
not applicable to the company:

(xxi). The consolidated Financial Statements is not applicable to the company and hence paragraph 3 (xxi)
is not applicableto the company.

For JCR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 105270W/W100846

CA Mitesh Chheda

Partner

Mem MNo. 160688

UDIN: 23160688BGUWIPE4TO0
Date: 30th May, 2023

Place: Mumbai
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Annexure B to Independent Auditors' Report

Annexure B referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under the heading, ‘Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements’ to the independent auditors’ report of even date on the standalone financial statements of
Tirupati Fincorp Ltd.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of Tirupati
Fincorp Ltd. ('the Company’) as of 31st March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on thatdate.

Management's responsibility for internal financial controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAl'). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibllity Is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial cantrols with reference to these
financial statements based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Mote on Audit
of Internal FinancialControls Over Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Mote') and the Standards on Auditing, as
specified under section 143{10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
issued by ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adeguate internal financial controls
with reference to these financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectivelyin all material respects.

Dur audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to these financial staternents and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls with reference to these financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud orerror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have cbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis forour audit |
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements. '
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Meaning of internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements

A company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, A company's
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that 1)
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; provide reasonable assurance that transactions

are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 2) Financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipls and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; 3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements

due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control with reference to financial staternents may beceme inadecuate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements were operating effectively as at 31 st March 2023, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI,

For JCR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 105270W/W100846

CA Mitesh Chheda

Partner

Mem MNo. 160688

UDIN: 23160688BGLIPE4TO0
Date: 30th May, 2023

Place: Mumbai
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Audited Balance Sheet as at 31ST MARCH, 2023

| Note As at As at
| Pa r'ﬁ:u_lars 31 .ﬂ3 .2“23 31.[!3.2'322
e Audited Audited
| Iy ASSETS
| 1 Financial Assets
a) | (Cashand cash equivalents 4 0.11 12.86
. b) | Bank Balances other the cash and cash equivalents
| c}) | Trade Receivables 5 -
d) | Loans 6 2,389.65 2,858.29
e) Investrments 7 - -
' fl | Other Financial Assets 8 1.20 -
' g) | Stockin trade 19 0.00 "
Sub Total of Financial Assets 2,390.96 | 2,871.14
2 MNon-Financial Assets
a) Current tax assets {net) 2 49.41 25.49
bl Deffered tax assets (net) 20.34 -
c) Investment Property - -
d) | Property, plant, equipment 10 - 0.03
e} | Capital work in progress - -
fl | Other non financial assets - | -
Sub Total of Non - Financial Assets 69.75 : 25.52
Total Assets 2,460.71 | 2,896.67
BE LIABILITIES & EQUITY
1 Financial Liabilties
a) Trade Payable
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small entetprises
Total outstanding dues of crediors other than micio enterprises
and small enterprises 11 49.23 14.07
b) Borrowings 12 1,771.70 2,280.31
c) Other financial liabilities
Sub Total of Financial Liabilities 1,820.93 | 2,294.38
MNon - Financial Liahilities
a) Current tax liabllities (net) 13 12,12 14.16
b) | Deffered tax labilities (net) - 0.06
c) | Provisions 13 9535 12.74
d) | Other non-financial liablities |
Sub Total of Non Financial Liabilities 107.47 _ 26.96
3 Equity
a) | Equity Share Capital 3 494 42 494 .42
bl Other Equity 3 37.88 8091
Sub Total of Equity 532.30 575.33
Total Liablities and Equity | 2,460.71 | 2,896.67
For JCR & Co. On behalf of the board of Directors
(Chartered Accountants) Tirupati Fincorp Limited
Firm Registration No. 105270W CIN No: L67120R11982PLCOD2438 |
CA Mitesh Chheda Bansri Dedhia Sheetal Shah !
{Partner) Director Director
Membership No. 160688 DIN: 08627610 DIN: 08364948

Place: Mumbai
Date : 30.05.2023 Ameya Bodas (Company Secretary) 45
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Audited Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31.03.2023

| y Note As at As at
' Particulars No. 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
[ 1 Revenue from Operations

a) Revenue from Interast Income 14 259,25 278.29

b) | Revenue from Securities Transaction 15 1,593.03 -
Total Revenue from Operations 1,852.28 278.29

b) | Other Income 16 1.92 0.42
Total Revenue 1,554.20 278.711

2 Expenses

a) | Finance Cost 17 139.17 60.76

b) Impairment on Financial Instrurments T8.47 {10.30)

c) Purchase of Stock-in-trade 18 1,516.59 -

d) | Change in Stock-in-trade 19 0.004 -

c) Employee Benefit Expenses 20 142.20 170.25

d) | Depreciation and Amortization Expense 10 0.03 0.07

e) | Other Expenses 21 46.79 28.23
Total Expenses 1,323.26 243.00

3 Profit before Exceptional item and Tax (1-2) (69.06) 29.71

4 Exceptional ltem:

5 Pravision for diminution in value of Non-Current Investment - -

[ Profit before tax {69.06) 29.71

7 Tax Expense;

(a)| Current Tax 2.46 5.06

{b)| Deferred Tax {20.40) -

{c}| Income Tax for Earlier years (2.69) -
Total Tax Expenses (20.6) 5.06
Profit/(Loss) for the year (6-7) (48.42) _24.64

9 Other Comprehensive Income [OC1)
ltermns that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss: - -
Change in fair value of financial assets
Remeasurements of net defined benefit plans - -

Tax effect of above - -

10 TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (10) - -

11| TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (9+10) = =

12| Earnings per equity shares of nominal value of * 10 each:

{a)}| Basic (0.98) 0.50

(b)) Diluted (0na8) .50
Significant Accounting Policies
The accompanying notes are an intergral part of
the financial statements.

As per our attached report of even date
For ICR & Co. On behalf of the board of Directors
(Chartered Accountants) Tirupati Fincorp Limited |
Firm Registration No. 105270W CIN MNo: L67120RJ198ZPLCODZA3E |
CA Mitesh Chheda Bansri Dedhia Sheetal Shah |
{Partner) Director Director
Membership No. 160688 DIN: 08627610 DIN: 08264948
Place: Mumbai |

Date : 30.05.2023

Ameya Bodas (Company Secretary) 46
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2023

Particulars

For the Year Ended
31 March 2023

For the Year Ended
31 March 2022

A. Cash Flowr from Operating Activities
MNet Profit before tax

Adjustment for :

Depreciation and amortisation
Finance costs

Interast & other income

Impairment an Financial Instruments
Frovision written back

Bad debts/Investment written off
Profit from sales of Mutual Fund
Dividend income

Operating Profit / (loss) before working capital changes
Adjustments for:

Inventories

Trade receivables

Other current assets

Trade payables

Other Financials Asset

Other current liabilities

Cash generated from operations
Direct Taxes paid (MNet of refunds)
Met cash flow {used in) Operating Activities (A)

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Purchase of Mutual Fund Units

Sales of Mutual Fund Units

Furchase of Fixed Assets

Change in Investment

Dividend income

Interest Received

Met cash flow from / (used in) Investing Activities (B)

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Repayment of lang term borrowings
Froceeds from loan term loans & advances
Finance costs

MNet eash flow from Financing Activities (C)

0.03
135.17

T8.47

(0.49)

(0.00)

(22.13)
35.16
(1.20)

413

(69.05)

217.19

148.14

(25.00)
25.49

-
-

15.97

29.71

(20.84)
{3.59)

(0.90)

(31.33)

164.10

S
165.91

(508.61)
468.64
(139.17)

0.49

Met increase / {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents [A+B+C)

Cash and cash eguivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

(179.14)

48,90

308
51.98

1.173.38
(1,171.68)
(60.76)

(12.75)

12.86

0.11

a7
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| Notes:
. 1. Cash and Cash Equivalents are as under:
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
| Cash in hand 0.01 0.00
Balance with Bank In Current and Fixed Deposit Accounts 0.10 10.02
. Chegque in hand - 2.84
| 0.11 | 2.86

2. The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in IND AS -7 on
"Cash Flow Statements” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For JCR & Co. On behalf of the board of Directors
{Chartered Accountants) Tirupati Fincorp Limited
Firm Registration No. 105270W CiN No; La7120RI1982PLCO02438
CA Mitesh Chheda Bansri Dedhia Sheetal Shah
{Partner) Director Director
Membership No. 160688 DIN: 08627610 DIN: 08364948
Place: Mumbai

Date : 29.05.2023 Ameya Bodas [Company Secretary)



41st Annual Report

3. LSTATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2023

|A) Equity Share Capital

Fincorp Limited

| ¢ Tirupati

Balance as on Changes in Equity | Restated balance as| Changes in equity Balance at the
1st April 2022 Share Capital due to| on 1st April 2022 |share capital during | 31st March 2023
prior period errors the previous year
494.42 - 494.42 - 494.42
(B) Other Equity
Share Resarves and Surplus Equiy | Other items of
application |mstruments (ither
particuars vy | ot oo e TRt | s o T
i’ (e s
Balance as on 1st April 2022
(A) 9.60 433.30 | 3.08 (365.08) - 80.91
Changes in accounting policy or
prior
period errors - - - -
Restated balance as on 1st
April 2022 (B) 9.60 433.30 | 3.08 | (365.08) - 80.91
Profit for the vear (C) - - (48.42) - (48.42)
Other Comprehensive
incame/{loss) for the year, net of
tax (D) : - ; <
Other Comprehensive
income/(loss) for the year, net
of tax ['l'.'.;l:l] =E - 9.60 433.30 | 3.08 {413.50}L - - 32.48
Share based payrnent (F) - 540 - 5.40
Dividends {G) - - - - - - -
Transfer to retained earnings (H) - - - - - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2023
(B+E+F+G+H) = | 9.60 433.30 | B.48 | {413.50) - 37.88
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Notes Forming Part Of Financial Statement for the financial year 2022-23
Note 1 Corporate Information

Tirupati Fincorp Ltd (CIN - L67120RJ15982PLCOD2438) ("the company") is a Public company domiciled in India and
is incorperated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 applicable in India. The Company is mainly
engaged in the business of financing activities The Company's trading of shares got suspended at Bombay Stock
Exchange as on 24.12.2015 due to GSM Surveyliance Penal and its Non- Banking Financial Company (NBFC)
Certificate of Registration got cancelled as on 30.04.2018.

Note 2 Significant Accounting Policies

| (a) Basisof Accounting and preparation of financial statements
The financial statements of Tirupati Fincorp Ltd have been prepared on a goling concern and on
accrual basis, under the historical cost convention and in accordance the Indian Accounting
Standards (IND AS) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 {*Act’) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as
amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016 and other relevant
provisions of the Act.

Functional and presentation currency- These financial statemnents are presented in Indian Rupees
which is also the Company’s functional currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest
rupee, unless otherwise indicated.

(b) UseofEstimates

The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with the Ind AS, reguires the
management to make estimates and assurnptions that affect the application of accounting policies
and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the
date of financial statements and the results of operation during the reported period. Although these
estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual
results could differ from these estimates which are recognized in the period in which they are
determined.

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. The Company based its assumptions and
estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing
circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market
changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are
reflacted in the financial statements In the period in which changes are made and, if material, their
effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Provision and contingent liability

On an ongoing basis, Company reviews pending cases, claims by third parties and other
contingencies. For contingent losses that are considered probable, an estimated loss is recorded as i
an accrual in financial statements. Loss Contingencies that are considered possible are not provided i
for but disclosed as Contingant liahilities in the financial statements. Contingencies the likelihood of

which is remote are not disclosed in the financial statements, Galn contingencies are not recognized

untilthe contingency has been resolved and amounts are recelved or receivable,
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Allowance for impairment of financial asset

The Company applies expected credit loss model [ECL) for measurement and recognition
| ofimpairment loss. The Company recognises lifetime expected losses for all contract assetsand /or
' all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. At each reporting date, the

Company assesses whether the loans have been impaired. The Company Is exposed to credit risk
| when the customer defaults on his contractual obligations. For the computation of ECL, the loan
' receivables are classified into three stages based on the default and the aging outstanding. The
Company recognises life time expected credit loss for trade receivables and has adopted simplified
method of computation as per Ind AS 109,

Property, plant and equipment and Intangible Assets

Management reviews the estimated useful lives and residual values of the assets annually in orderto
determine the amount of depreciation to be recorded during any reporting period. The useful lives
and residual values as per schedule || of the Companies Act, 2013 or are based on the Company's
historical experience with similar assets and taking into account anticipated technological changes,
whicheveris more appropriate

[c) RevenueRecognition
The Company follows accrual basis of accounting for its income and expenditure except income an
assets classified as non-performing assets, which in accordance with the guidelines issued by the
Reserve Bank of India for Non-Banking Financial Companies, is recognised on receipt basis. Interest
income on loan transactions is accounted for over the period of the contract by applying the interest
rate implicitin such contracts.

Other Income
Other income |s accounted an accrual basis, except in case of significant uncertainties such as File
Cancellation Charges, Collection Charges, Pre-Closure Charges ete.

(d) Afinancialinstrument
Is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

1. Financial Assets
Initial recognition, classification and subsequent measurement of Financial Assets

Financial assets are classified into one of the three categories for measurement andincome
-Amortised Cost

- Fairvalue through ather comprehensive income (FVOCI)

- Fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Financial asset is measured at amortised cost, if both the following conditions are met:

a) The financial assetis held within a business model whose objective is to hold the financial assetsin
orderto collectthe contractual cash flows; and

b} The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specific dates to cash flows that are solely
payrments of principal and interest on the principal amountoutstanding (SPPI).

Financial assets are measured at fair value through OCI if these financial assets are held within a
business model with an objective to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows orto
sell these financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding

51



Tirupafi

Fincorp Limited

t

Business Model Test & Solely payment of Principal and Interest (SPP1) test

In order to arrive at the appropriate Business Model, the following factors are considered by the Company.
| - How the parformance of the business model (including the financial assets in that business model) are
' evaluated and reported to key management personnel within the Company.

- The risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets in it) and how those
' risks are managed.

SPPI Test
Contractual Cash Flow Assessment

To determine whether a financial asset is measured at either amortised cost or FVOCI, the Company has
considerad whether the cash-flows from the financial asset are solely for the payments of principal and
interest ("SPPI)

The Company has classified its financial assels into the following category:
- Debtinstruments at amortised cost
- Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

De-recognition of Financial Assets

Afinancial assetis derecognised only when

-The Company has transferred The rights to receive cash flows from The financial assetor

-Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assurmes a contractual
obligation to pay the cash

flows to one or more recipients.

Where the company has transferred an asset, the company evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is
derecognised. Where the company has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of
thefinancial asset, the financial asset isnot derecognised,

Where the company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the company has not retained
control of the financial asset. Where the company retains the control of the financial asset, the asset is
continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

Impairment of financial asset:
In accordance with Ind AS 102, the Company applies the Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition ofimpairment loss on financial assets and credit risk exposures,

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of Impairment loss allowance on trade
recelvables. Simplified approach deoes not require the Company to track changes In credit risk. Rather, it
recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECL at each reporting date, right from its initial
recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines
thatwhether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has

not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment |oss. However, if credit risk has i
increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument
improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since Initial recognition, then the

entity reverts to recognizing Impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.
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ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the group in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (I.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the
[ original EIR. Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the
' expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from
default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECLimpairmentloss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense
in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition of financial assets:
Afinancial asset is primarily derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired
or the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset.

2. Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities of the Campany are contractual ohligation to deliver cash ar another financial asset ta
another entity or to exchangze financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions
that are potentially unfavourable to the Company.

The Company’'s financial iabilities include loans & borrowings, trade and other payables.

Classification, initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value minus transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the issue of financial liabilities, Financial llabilities are classified as subsequently measured at amortized
cost, Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate (EIR). Any difference between the proceeds (net
of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the
period of the borrowings using the effective rate of interest.

Subsequent measurement

After initial recognition, financial fiabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR
method. In each financial year, the unwinding of discount pertaining to financial lizhilities is recorded as
finance costinthe statement of profit and loss.

De-recognition of financial liabil ity

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished or
transferred to ancther party and the consideration paid, Including any non-cash assets transferred or
liahilities assumed, is recognised in profitor loss as other income or finance cost,

(e} Property, Plant & Equipment
Property, Plant & Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairement loss, if any
thereon, The cost of Property, Plant & Equipment comprises purchase price and any attributable cost of
bringing the asset toits working condition foritsintended use.

Galn or losses arising from de-recognition of property, plant and equipment are measured as the differance
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement
of Profitand Loss when the asset isderecognized as per IND AS 16,

(f) Depreciation/ Amortization
Tangible assets are depreciated on straight line basis as per useful life prescribed in Schedule | of the i
CompaniesAct, 2013, i

Intangible assels are amortized an a straight line basis over a period having regard to their useful economic
life and estimated residual value in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 38 “Intangible

Assets”,
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(g) Investments:
Mon-Current Investments are carried at cost. Provision for diminition in the value of Non-Current
( Investments is made only if such a decline isotherthan temporary inthe opinion of the management,

Current Investments are carried at cost . The comparison of cost and fair value is done separately In respect
of each category of investmeants.

On disposal of investments the difference between its carrying amounts and net disposal proceeds is
charged or credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss., Profit or loss on sale of investments is determined
on a Weighted Average Cost basis.

(h) Borrowingcosts
Ag per IND AS 23 Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an
asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the periad in which
they occur, Borrowing costs consists of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the
barrowings of funds and includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the
borrowing costs. A gualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for
itsintended use.

(i} EmployeesRetirement Benefits:
As none of the employees has completed the minimum length of services prescribed under the Payment of
Gratuity Act, no provision foraccrued gratuity is considered necessary.

(i}  Provisions, contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets
As per IND AS 37 Contingent liabilities, if material, are disclosed by way of notes, contingent assets are not
recognized or disclosed in the financial statements. & provision is recognized when an enterprise has a
present obligation as a result of past event(s) and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation(s), in respect of which a reliable estimate can be
made for the amount of abligation.

(k) Taxation
Income-tax expense comprises current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the year determined in accordance with
the income-tax law), deferrad tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effect of timing differences between
accounting income and taxable income for the year).

Deferred Taxation

The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities and assets are recognized
using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax
assets are recognised only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the asset can be realised in
future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation laws,
deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is a virtual certainty of realisation of the assets, Deferrad tax
assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written down or written-up to reflect the amount
thatis reasonable/virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realised.

Minimum Alternate Tax

Minimum Alternate Tax ('MAT') credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is
convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income-tax during the specified period. In the year

in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognised as an asset in accordance with the
recommendations contained in the guidance note issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

{('ICAI"}, the seid asset is created by way of a credit to the statement of profit and loss. The Company reviews i
the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying armount of MAT creditentitlement to the

extent there is no longer convicing evidence to the effect that Company will pay normal income-tax during

the specified period.
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(1}  Earning pershare
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to the
equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the peried and for all
periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential
equlity shares, that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a correspanding
change inresources.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to the
equity sharehelders of the Company and weighted average number of equity shares considered for
deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could
have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential eguity
shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fairvalue (i.e.
the average market value of the outstanding equity shares).

(m] Leases
The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the substance of
the arranagement and requires an assessment of whether the fulfillment of the arranagment is dependent
on the use of aspecific asset or assets or whether the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset,

For arrangements entered into prior to 1 April 2018, the Company has determined whether the
arrangement contaln lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the date of transition,

Company as lessee:

Allleases are accounted for by recongnising a right of use asset and a lease liability except for:
- Leases of Low value assets and

- Lleases with a duration of 12 months or less,

Motes Forming Part Of Financial Statement for the financial year 2022-23
3. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

(A) Equity Share Capital
Particulars . A
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Authorised
2,00,00,000(2,00,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 2,000.00 2,000.00
Issued
44 44 225 (49 44, 235) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 494.42 94.42
Subscribed and fully Paid Up
49 44 235 (49,44, 275) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up 494 47 494.42
494.42 494.42

a) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the year

As at
Particulars 31 March 2022

Equity Share Capital issued, subscribed and fully paid up at the beginning of the year 49,44,225
Add: issued during the year-

Asat 31st March 2022 49,44,225
Equity Share Capital issued, subscribed and fully paid up at the beginning of the year 49,44 225
Add: lssued during the year-

Asat31st March 2023 49,449,225

b}  The Company has Only one Class of equity shares having par value of Rs.10 per Shares. Each holder of
Equity Shares is Entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of
equity share will be entitled to receive remaning assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential
amount, The distribution will be in proportion to the numbear of equity shares held by the shareholders.
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c) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company :

Mo of Shares held as on % of Holding as on
Name of Shareholder
31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Lagan Dealtrade Private Limited 3,24 419 3,24,419 B.56% 6.56%
Anaam Merchants Private Limited 2,58,050 2,58,05 0 .22% 5.22%
(B) RESERVES & SURPLUS
% of Holdi
Mame of Shareholder L
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
a) Capital Reserve 9.60 9.60
Add: Addition during the year - -
a) 9.60 9.60
b) Securities Premium 433.30 433.30
Add: Addition during the year
b 433.30 433.20
(c) Surplusi.e. Balance in the Statement of Profil & Loss {365.08) {389.72)
Addition during the year (48.42) 24.64
Allocations & Appropriations
Transfer to Reserves
c) (413.50) (365.08)
(d) Share based payment reverses
Opening 3.08
Addition during the year 5.40 3.08
d) 8.48 3.08
Total (a+b+cd) 37.88 80.91
Notes Forming Part Of Financial Statement for the financial year 2022-23
Note 4 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Particulars At Pt
31 March 2023 31 March 2023
{a) Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks in current accounts 0.10 10,02
Cash on hand 0.01 0.00
Cheque in hand - 2.84
0.11 12.86
{b) Other bank balances - -
Total 0.11 12.86
Note 5 Trade Receivable
Particul As at As at
perhibitect 31 March 2023 31 March 2023

Receivable consider good
Total
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Particulars

Amortised
Cost

As at Marg

h 31, 2023

At Fair Value

Through other
Comprehensive
Income

Through
{  profitor
loss

Designated at
Fair value
through

profit or loss

Sub total

Total

(1)

(2)

(3]

(4)

(5 = 243+4)

(6=1+5)

Loans

(A)

(i} Loans repayable on
demand

2,389.65

3BS85

(i} Term Loans

{iii} Others (to be specified)

Total [A) Gross

2,389.65

2,389.65

Less : Impairment loss

allowance

Total (&) Net

2,389.65

2,280.65

(B)

(i) Secured by Tangible assets

(i} Secured by Intangible
assets

{iif}) Unsecured

Total [B) Gross
Less : Impairment loss
allowance

Total (B) Net

()

Loans in India

(i} Public Sector

(i) Others (1o be specified)

2,389.65

2,389.65

Total [C ) Gross

2,389.65

2,389.65

Less : Impairment loss
allowance

Total (C ) (I)Net

2,389.85

2,389.65

(C) (1)

Leans outside India

Less : Impairment loss
allowance

| Total (C) ()Net

Total (C }{1) and (1)

2,389.65

2,389.65
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6. Loans
As at March 31, 2022
At Fair Value
Amortised | Throughother|  Through Designatedat | Sub total Total
Cost Comprehensive]  profitor Fair value
Income lpss through
profit or loss
(1) (2} (3) (4) (5=2+3+44) | (6=145)
2,B58.29 - - 2,858,292
2,858.29 z = = = 2,858.29
2,858.29 - - - - 2,858.29
2,858.29 = = = = 2,858.29
2,858.29 & o 5 = 2,858.29
2,858.29 - - - - 2,858.29
2,858.29 - - - - 2,858.29
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Particulars

Amortised
Cost

As at Marg

h 31, 2023

At Fair Valug

Through other
Comprehensive|
Income

Through
profit or
loss

Designated at
Fair value
through

profit or loss

Sub total

Total

Investments

(1)

(2)

(3

(4)

(5 = 243+4)

(6=1+5)

(A)

(i} Mutual Fund Units'
Goveranment
Securities

Other Securities

Debt Securties

Equity Instruments

Others (Specify)

Total (A)

Investments outside
India

Investmentsz in India

Total (B) Gross

Less : Impairment loss
allowance (C)

Total Net D= (A)-(B)
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Amortised
Cost

As at March 31, 2022

At Fair Value

Through ather
Comprehensive)
Income

Through
profit or

Jss

Designated at
Fair value
through

profit or loss

Sub total

Total

(1)

{2)

(3)

{4)

(5 = 2+3+4)

(6 =145)

¢
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Notes Forming Part Of Financial Statement for the financial year 2022-23
Mote 8 Other Financial Assets

. As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Deposits:
Other (Interest receivable) 0.90 -
Security Deposit 0.30 -
Total 1.20 -
Mote 9 Current Tax
. As at Asat
Particulars 21 March 2023 31 March 2022
Income Tax Paid 4941 25.49
MAT Credit entitlement - .
Total 49.41 25.49
MNotes Forming Part Of Financial Statement for the financial year 2023-24
MNote 10 Property, Plant & Equipment (in lakhs)
Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation/Amortisation Met Block
Particulars Asat - | Asat | Asat| For |Adjust| Asat As at Asat
1 April | Addition| Deducti| 31 march| 1April| the | ment | 1April | 30 March | 31 March
2022 5 ons 2023 2022 year | for the 2023 2023 2022
year
Tangible Assets|
Computers 0.45 - - .45 0.42 0.03 - 0.45 B 0.03
Total 0.45 - - 0.45 0.42 0.03 - 0.45 - 0.03
[in lakhs)
Gross Block Aceumulated Depreciation/Amortisation MNet Block
Dl As at Asat | Asat| For |Adjust| Asat As at As at
1 April | Addition| Deducti| 31 march| 1 April| the | ment |31 March| 30 March | 31 March
2022 5 ans 2023 2022 year | for the 2023 2023 2022
year
Tangible Assets|
Computers 0.45 - - 0.45 0.35 0.07 - 0.42 0.03 0.10
Total 0.45 - - 0.45 0.35 0.07 - 0.42 0.03 0.10
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Note 11 Trade Payable

As at
31 March 2023

As at

Particulars 31 March 2022

(i} Total outstanding dues to micro enterprise and small enterprises - -

(i} Total outstanding dues to creditors other than micro 2,76 511
, enterprise and small enterprises
f Other payables 46.47 8.96
I | Total 49.23 14.07
| Trade Payable Agening Schedule (in lakhs)
' ’ Outstanding for the following period from
Particulass due date of payment as at 31st March 2023 Total
Less than | 1-2 Year 2-3 year | More than More than
1 Year 3 year 3 year
(i} MSME = " = - -
(i) Others 2,76 - - - 2.76
(iii) Disputed Dues - MSME . -l -
(iif) Disputed Dues - Others = a - - -
Trade Payable Agening Schedule {in lakhs}
Outstanding for the following period from
Frifticulans due date of payment as at 31st March 2022 Tord
Less than | 1-2 Year 2-3 year | Mare than More than
1 Year 3 year 3 year
(i} MSME - 2 z = i
(i) Others 5.11 = = = 5.11
(ifi) Disputed Dues - MSME - - - - -
(ifi) Disputed Dues - Others . - - - -
Note 13 Provisions
= As at As at
Particulars
31 March | 31 March
2023 2022
Provision for Standard Assets - 7.15
Provision for NPA Sub Standard Assets - -
Provision for Mon Performing Loan Assets - -
Provision for ECL 85,62 -
Provision others 9.72 5.59
Total 12.74 | 95.35
Current Tax Liabilities
Provision for Income Tax 1212 | 14.16
Total 1212 | 14.16
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Particulars

Amortised
Cost

As at March 31, 2023

At Fair Value

Through other
Comprehensive
Income

Through Designated at

profit or Fair value
loss through

profit or loss

Sub total

Total

(1)

(2)

(3] (4)

(5 = 243+4)

(6=1+5)

a) Term Loans

i) from Banlks'

1.20

1.20

iijffrom others

b)Deffered Payment
liabilities

c)loans from related

party

d)Loans repayable on
demand

e) Other Loans

Unsecured from ather
parties
Total

1,770.50

1,770.50
1,771.70

Borrowings In India

1,771.70

1,771,780

Borrowings Outside
India

Total

1,771.70

1,771.70
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12. Borrowings
As at March 31, 2023
At Fair Value
Amortised | Throughother| Through | Designatedat | Sub total Total
Cost Comprehensivel  profit or Fair valug
Income loss through
profit or loss
(2) {4) (6=14+5)
256.23 - - - - 256.23
2,024 .08 = = = - 2,024.08
2,280.31 - - - - 2,280.31
2,280.31 - - - 2,280.31
2,280.31 - - B - 228031
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MNotes Forming Part Of Financial Statement for the financial year 2022-23

MNote 14 :Interest Income

¢

Tirupafi

Fincorp Limited

Year Ended 31th March 2023 Year Ended 31st March 2022
On Financial | On Financial | Interest On Financial | On Financial | Interest
Asets Assets Income an Asets Assets Income on
measured meaured at | Fnancial measurad meaured at | Fnancial
Particulars at far Amotsed Assets at far value | Amotsed Assets
value trough | cost Classified at | trough OCl | cost Classified at
oci falr value fair value
through through
profit or loss profit or loss
Interest on Loans E 254 .98 - 278.29 -
Interest Income from
Investments - 4.27
Interest on Deposits
with Banks - -
Other Interest Income - - - -
Total - 259,25 - - 278.29 -
Note 15: Sales of shares (" in lakhs)
) For the year For the Year
Particulars ended ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Sales of Equity shares 1,562.70 -
Profit/(loss) from shares Trading 1191 -
[sauarred off Transaction) -
Profit/(loss) from derivative trading 18.05 -
Divident Income 0.37 -
Total 1,583.03 -
Note 16 Other Income (" in lakhs)
For the year For the Year
Particulars ended ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Reversal of Provisions -
Processing charges received - 0.42
Profit on sales of mutual fund 0.49 -
Other Income 1.43 -
Total 1.92 0.42
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Mote 17 Finance Cost (" in lakhs)
For the Year For the Year
Particulars ended ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Interest expense 135.10 60.74
Other Borrowing costs 0.07 0.02
Total 139.17 60.76
Note 18 Purchase of Stock-in-trade {* in lakhs)
For the Year For the Year
Particulars ended ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Purchase of Equity share 1,516.59 -
Total 1,516.59 -
MNote 19 Change in Stock-in-trade (* in lakhs)
For the Year For the Year
Particulars ended ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Opening Stock-in-trade -
Closing Stock-in-trade 0.00
Total 0.00 -
Note 20 Employee Benefit Expenses (" in lakhs)
_ For the Year For the Year
Particulars ended ended :
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 |
Salaries and ather benefits 142.20 170.25
Total 142.20 170.25 |

Eﬁf
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Note 21 Other Expenses ["in lakhs)
For the Year For the Year
: Particulars ended ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

. Audit Fees 0.89 1.00

' Professional Foes 3.83 7.38
Director Sitting Fees 4.40 4.00
Telephone, Printing, Postage Expenses 0.66 0.08
Repairs & Maintainance 0.09
AGM/EGM Expenses 0.50 7.12
Listing Fees 0.54 3.30
SEBI Fees & Penalties 10.00
RTA, Depository Expensas 011 1.84
Office Rent 4.67 3.25
Web Designing & Development Charges - 0.16
Other Misc, Expenses 131 0.10
Expense relating to share trading 19.72 -
Total 46.79 28.23

Mote 22 : Contingent Liabilities and Commitments : NILThe company has received Show Cause Notice dated
04.03.2021 from SEBI for alleged violation of private placement made in 2013, The management Is complying for the
same. However, the financial outcome is uncertain.

Note; 23

Financial instrument by category: (in lakhs)
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Particulars FVPL | FVIOCI Amortised| FVPL | FVTOCI Amortised
Cost
Financial Assets i
Investments:
- equity Instruments - ] -
- mutual funds - - - -
Trade Receivables | - - -
Cash and cash equivalents - 0,11 - 12.86
Other Bank Balance - - -
Trade Receivables - -
Loans - 2,389,65 - | 2,858.29
Other Financial Assets - - - - -
Total Financial Assets - - | 2,389.76 £ - |2,871.14
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings | 1,771.70 - |2,280.31
Payables 49,23 - 14,07
Total Financial Liabilities - | 1,820.93 - - 12,294.38
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MNote 24 Earnings Per Share (" in lakhs)
For the Year For the Year
ended ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Nominal Value of Equity shares 10 10
Met profit after tax avallable to the Equity shareholders (in lakhs) (48.42) 24.64
Weighted average no. of Equity shares 49,44,225 49,44,225
Basic & Diluted Earnings per share -0.98 0.50

Mote 25 Related Party Disclosures.
Disclosure in respect of Related Parties pursuant to Ind AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures:

(a) Mame of the Related Parties and the Nature of Relationship : NIL
Key Management Personnel
1) Mrs. Sheetal Mitesh Shah (CFO & Director)
2) Mrs. Bansri Bhavesh Dedhia (CEQ and Executive Director)
3) Ms. Ameya Bodas (Comipany Secretary & Compliance Officer)
Others
4} Mr. Bhavesh Shamiji Dedhia (Relative to Director)
(b} Enterprises owned or Significantly influenced by Key Management Personnel or their Relatives

Nature of Transactions During the year KMP Relatives to Directors
FY 2022-23 | FY 2021-22 FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
Expenditure
Salary Paid 17.34 17.56 6,00 6.50
Loan Received 1,105.18 367.00 -
Loan Paid 137141 113.00 - -
Interast Paid 21.18 248 -
Amount of loanor | Percentage to the total
Type of Borrowlis advance in the loan and advance in
nature of loan nature of loan
outstanding
Promotors - 0.00%
Directars - 0.00%
KMPs - 0.00%:
Related Parties - 0.00%

Mote 26 : Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Expenditure : NIL

Mote 27 : Segment Reporting

The company is engaged in single segment of Fund based activities and there are no separate reportable segments as
defined in IND AS 108
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MNOTE :28

Ind AS 101 allows first-time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of certain requirements
under Ind AS. The Company has applied the following exemptions:

Since there is no change in the functional currency, the company has elected to continue with the carrying value
measured under the previous GAAP and use that carrying values as the deemed cost for property, plant and
equipment on the transition date,

A previous GAAP revaluation for an item of plant, property and equipment may be used as deemed cost, provided that
at the date of revaluation, the revaluation was broadly comparzable to fair value, or cost or depreciated cost in
accordance with Ind AS.

Appendix C to Ind AS 17 reguires an entity to assess whether a contract or arrangement contains a lease. In
accordance with Ind AS 17, this assessment should be carried out at the Inception of the contract or arrangement.
However, the Company has used Ind AS 101 exemption and assessed all arrangements based for embedded leases
based on conditions in place as 2t the date of transition.

Ind AS 101 permits a first time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its propety, plant and
equipment as recognised in the financial statements aas at the date of transition to lind A5, measured as per previous
GAAP and use that asits deemed cost as at the date of transition. Accordingly, the Group has elected to measure all of
property, plant and eguipment at the previuos GAAP carrying value.

Ind AS 101 allows an entity to designate investments in equity instruments at FVOC! at the date of transition ta Ind
ASThe Group has elected to apply this exemption forits investment in equity instruments.

NOTE 29

Impactef COVID-19:

During the guarter ended March 31, 2022, the outbreak of the coronavirus disease of 2019 (COVID-13) spread
throughout the world and became a global pandemic. On 25th March, 2020, the Government of India ordered
leckdown throughout the country, due to this the operations of the company has bean substantially reduced. The
employees of the Company were directed to Work-from home and are reguested to follow the safety guidelines
suggested by Government. The company has still not resumed the operation in full swing and are in terms of opening
the same at the earliest. However, management believes that it has taken into account all the possible impacts known
events arising from COVID-12 pandemic and the resultant lockdowns in the preparation of financial results including
but not limited to its assessment of company's liquidity and going concern, recoverable values of trade receivables,
and other assets. We cannot fully estimate the accurate future impact of COVID-15 on our operations but we can say
that it may affect the future profitability and revenue and the management will be ensuring that the business
operations are carried out smoothlyThe above parameters are contingent as it may and may not happen & the
company will provide regular updates as and when inany situation any majorchanges occur.

NOTE30:
Some ofthe balances of loans, receivables, payables and borrowings are subject to confirmation and reconciliation of
any.

NOTE31:
Previous period figures have been regrouped/reclassified as considered necessary to facilitate comparison.

MNote 32 : Figures have been rounded off to nearest lakhs
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Note 33. Revenue from contract with customer
The Company derives revenue primarily from interest on loans given,
Disaggregate revenue information
(" in lakhs)
St inps For the year ended
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Interest income from financing activities 258.25 278.29
Incorme from laan processing -
_Tm:al - i 259.25 278.29
India 259.25 278.29
Cutside India - -
Total 258.25 278.29
Timing ef revenue recognition
Services transferred at a point in time - -
Services transferred over time 259.25 278.29
Total 259.25 278.29
Note 34: Income tax
(A) The major components of income tax expense for the year are as under (" in lakhs)
i For the year ended
Prtoaias 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Current income tax 2.46 5.06
MAT credit entitlement - -
Deferred tax [(credit)/charge] (20.40)
Tax adjustment for earlier years (2.69)
Tax expense for the year (20.64) 5.06

Amounts recognized in other comprehensive income

- Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified

to profit or loss

Total tax expenses

Tirupafi
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{B} Reconciliation of tax expenses and the accounting profit for the year is as under:

¢ Tirupati
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et s For the year ended
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22

Profit/{loss) before tax £9.06) 2971
Indian statutory income tax rate (%) 26% 26%
Expected income tax expenses (17.96) 7.72
Tax effect of adjustments to reconcile expected income tax

expenses to reported income tax expenses

Expenses allowable (0.00) (2.68)
Expenses not deductible 20.41 0.02
Profit on sale of investment - -
Rent income from house property - -
Current tax (A) 2.46 5.06
MAT credit entitlement (B) - -
Deferred tax [[credit)/charge] (C) {20.40) -
Tax adjustment related to earlier years (D) {2.69) -
Total income tax expenses (A+B+C+D) (20.64) 5.06
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Note 35: Maturity analysis
The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analyzed according to when they are expected
to be recovered or settled.

i " in fakhs)
As at 31.03.2023
Particulars
Total Within 12 After 12
muonths months

Assets
1 Financial assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 0.11 0.11
(] Bank balance other than (a) above - - -
(=) Other receivables - - .
(d) Loans 1,389.65 - 2,389.65
(&) Other Investments &
] Other financial assets 1.20 - 1.20
(& Stock in trade 0.00 0.00 -
2 Non financial assets
(a) Current tax assets (net) 4941 49 41
(b) Deferred tax assets (net) 20.34 20.34
(c) Investment property - -
(d) Property, plant and equipment - -
(e) Other non-financial assets - - -
Tatal assets 246071 (U K6 2,390.85
Liahilities
1 Financial labilitics
() Trade Payables 49 23 49.23 .
(b Bomrowings L7170 - 1,771.70
(c) Deposits - - -
() Chther finaneial liabilities = -
2 Non-financial liabilitics
(a) Current tax liabilities {net) 12.12 12.12 -
ik} Dettered tax liabilities {net) = -
(c) Provisions 95.35 95.35
(d) Cther non-financial liablities = = =
Total liabilities 1.928.40 156,70 1,771.70
Net Assets 53231 (B6.83) 61915
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(" in lakhs)
Asat 31.03.2022
Particulars
Total Within 12 After 12
months months

Assets
1 Financial assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 12.86 12.86 -
(b) Bank balance other than (a) above - - -
(c) Other receivables - - -
(d) Loans 2.858.29 - 2.858.29
() Other financial assets -
H Non financial assets - -
(a) Current tax assets {net) 2549 2549
(k) Dieterred tax assets (net) - -
(&) Investment property - -
(d) Property, plant and equipment 0.03 0.03
(e) Cther non-financial assets - - -
Total assets 2.806.67 3838 2.858.29
Liahilities -
1 Financial liabilitics - -
(&) Trade Pavables 14.07 14.07 -
(b Borrowings 2.280.31 - 2,280.31
(c) Deposits - -
(c) Other financial liabilities - -
2 Non-financial liabilities E - -
(a) Current tax labilities (net) 14.16 14.16 =
(b) Diefered tax liabilitics (net) 0.06 - 0.06
(c) Provisions 12.74 12.74 -
(d) Ohthier non-financial lablities - o =
Total liabilities 232134 40,97 2,280.37
Net Assets 575.33 i2.59) 57192
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Mote 36: Employees stock option grants
(A) Description of share based payment

In the Board Meeting held on September 6th, 2021, the company has decided to issue 4,290,000 Stock Options to the
Director, KMP and Employees of the company, which was approval by the shareholders at the Annual General
hMeeting held on Septernber 29,2021, Thereafter, the Board of Director have Board considered and approved to grant
4,90,000 equity shares at Exercise price of Rs.20/- per share to eligible employees under "Tirupati Employees Stock
Options Plan 2021 (ESOP)"

The Objective of this scherme is to reward the employees of the company for their performance and to motivate them
. to contribute to the growth and profitability of the company. Vesting period of the option Is for 4 year from 4th
' September 2022 to 4th September 2025 and the exercised period is for 4 year from 4th September 2025 to 4th

September 2029;
B)
Particulars FY 2022-23
Grant Date 04-5ep-21
Na. of Option Granted 4,90,000
Weighted average fair value 4.41
Payticulars No of Range. of Weighted Her.nalnlng
options axercisa average life of
price exerised grant
price {in years)
Outstanding at the beginning of the year - - - -
Grant during the year 4.900,00.00 20,00 20.00 2.50
Cancelled during the year - - - -
Exerised during the year - - - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 4,900,00.00 20.00 20.00 2.50

(C) Determining of fair value of Equity instrument granted
The Fair value of Equity instrument are determined using Black - Scholes model.
Key Assumption used for determining of fair value of Equity instrument

Grant Date Risk free Expected life Expected | Fair value per|
interest rate volatility | equity share
04-5ep-21 6.28B% 2 year 46.52% 10
FairValue

Even though Tirupati Fincorp shares are listed, market price could not be considered due to insufficient trading as the
shares are restricted for trading as per GSM. 5o, we ara going by the Management response that

"Present Book Value is approximately Rs.10 per share as on 30.06.2021. Since the company Is following IndAS, all the
assets and liabilities are valued at fair value with adeguate provisions for Expected Credit Loss". Hence the fairvalue is
taken asRs. 10/- pershare,
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Expected dividents
Divident history is NIL for Last 10 Years.

Expected option life

Employee Stock Option Plan 2021 would Vest, no earlier than One Year from the Date of Grant (or such shorter period
as permitted under Applicable Law) and no later than 4 (four) years from the Date of Grant of such Options. Options
be Exercised within 4 (four) years from the date of Vesting of Options.

Timelines

=Grantdate -4 September 2021
=\esting Start—4 September 2022
=esting end—4 September 2025

= Exercise Start—4 September 2026
=Exercise End—4 September 2029
=‘festing period =4 years

= Exercise period—4 years

= Expected option life = 8 years

Exercise price
Exercise price will be Rs.20, to be converted into equity shares after exercise of the stock options

Risk free rate of return
Interest rate applicable for a maturity equal to expected life of options based on zero coupon yield curve for
Government securities, 6.278% is the Rf applicable for B-year government bonds

Volatility

Thisrepresents a measure of expected level of fluctuation in the value of equity shares
Measured using standard deviation as a basis

Ifshares are listed, then theirvalatility can be computed directly.

If shares are listed, then theirvolatility can be computed directly.

If shares are unlisted, then generally volatility is computed for shares of comparable companies and then used as a
proxy. Historical volatility analysis is usually performed for similar

time period as the future expected option life considered in the option valuation mode| .

In this scenario, even though shares are listed, the shares are restricted by G5M for trading. So historical volatility of
similar comparable company * Muthoot fincorp’ is considered

andtakenas46,52%
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Note 37 : Additional Regulatory information :

(i) Disclosure of Capital to risk-weighted asset (CRAR), Tier |, Tier || CRAR, and liquidity coverage ratios required
| under para (WE}{xvi) of division ll| of schedule ill to the Act, are not applicable to the company as it is in
| financil service business and not an NBFC registered under section 45-1A of

Reserve hank of India Act, 1934,

(i1} Title deeds of allimmovable properties are held in the name of the company
(1) Loans or advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties
(Refer note 25)

The company does not hold any benami property in its name. There are no proceedings initiated or pending
againg the company underthe Banami

[iv) Transaction (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder.

(v) There are no borrowings from banks orfinancial institutions on the basis of security of current assets

(i) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution ar other lender or
government orany government authority.

(vii)  There are no transaction with company struct off under section 248 of the companies Act, 2013 or section
560 of Companies Act, 1956.

(viil)  The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the
statutory period.

(%) The Company does not have any subsidary company and hence there is ne non compliance under clause
(87} of section 2 of the Act read with Companies [Restriction on number of layers) Rules, 2017

(%) The Company has not entered into scheme of arrangement during the year.
The Company has not advanced or loaned or Invested funds to any other persons or entities, including
foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the
understanding that the intermediary shall:
directly orindirectly lend orinvest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by oron
behalf of the company [Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.
The Company has not recefved any fund from any person or entitles, including foreign entities (Funding
parties) with the understanding {whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall directly
orindirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
ofthe funding party (Ultimate beneficiaries) or

[xif) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

(xili)  The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income tax Act,
1961 (such as, search or survey orany other relevant provision of the income tax act, 1961).

(xiii) TheCompanyis notliable tospend for CSR as per Section 135 ofthe company act

(xiv]  TheCompanyhasnottraded orinvested in crypto currency orvirtual currency during the financial year.

For ICR & Co. On behalf of the board of Directors
{Chartered Accountants) Tirupati Fincorp Limited
Firm Registration No. 105270W CIN No: Le7120RJ1982PLCO02438
CA Mitesh Chheda Bansri Dedhia Sheetal Shah i
{Partner) Director Director !
Membership No. 160688 DIN: 08627610 DIN: 08364948

Place: Mumbai
Date : 29.05.2023 Ameya Bodas (Company Secretary)
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